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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
   (` in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14

Total Income 24,845.22 56,288.21 53,728.79 31,562.58 24,973.26

Total Expenditure 14,483.64 18,665.94 18,378.84 12,974.23 10,790.31

10,361.57 37,622.27 35,349.95 18,588.35 14,182.95

Interest 5,474.94 6,474.00 5,539.69 4,266.68 4,620.68

4,886.63 31,148.26 29,810.26 14,321.67 9,562.27

Depreciation 13,673.44 14,998.45 12,631.68 12,001.67 11,858.69

(8,786.81) 16,149.82 17,178.58 2,320.00 (2,296.42)

Provision For Taxation

Current Tax & Previous Years' Tax (121.26) 5,360.12 5,823.14 1,444.59 31.81

Differed Tax (2,917.57) (128.13) 659.86 69.51 (877.97)

(5,747.98) 10,917.84 10,695.58 805.90 (1,450.26)

(5,747.98) 10,917.84 10,695.58 805.90 (1,450.26)

7,925.46 25,916.28 23,327.26 12,877.07 9,530.46

Gross Block 2,41,222.69 2,35,675.47 2,20,295.79 1,71,702.75 1,71,282.50

Accumulated Depreciation 1,15,866.98 1,06,597.68 95,190.18 82,574.08 70,799.39

Net Block 1,25,355.71 1,29,077.79 1,25,105.62 89,128.67 1,00,483.11

Dividend

In Percentage Nil 200 150 25 Nil

In Amount Nil 1,731.52 1,298.64 216.44 Nil

Paid-Up Capital 865.76 865.76 865.76 865.76 865.76

Reserves 78,030.28 85,270.32 74,677.12 64,571.22 64,025.82

Shareholders’ Funds 78,896.04 86,136.08 75,542.88 65,436.98 64,891.58

Debt : Equity 0.69:1 0.64:1 0.81:1 0.51:1 0.72:1

Earning Per Share (`)

Basic (13.28) 25.22 24.71 1.86 (3.35)

Diluted (13.28) 25.22 24.71 1.86 (3.35)

Cash EPS 18.31 59.87 53.89 29.75 22.02

Book Value 182.26 198.98 174.51 151.17 149.91

11,561.87 22,453.04 48,613.75 1,600.00 Nil
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Notice

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-ninth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sanghvi Movers Limited will 

be held on Monday, the 13th

92, Tathawade, Taluka Mulshi, Pune 411033, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2018, including 

audited Balance Sheet as at 31st

that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sham D. Kajale (holding DIN 00786499), who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business:

3. Change in designation of Mr. Sham D. Kajale, from Executive Director & CFO to Joint Managing 
Director & CFO  of the Company, as an Ordinary Resolution:

 "RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), as amended or re-enacted from time to time, 

read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Articles 

the resolution passed by the Members at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 

23rd September 2015, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for change 

in designation of Mr. Sham D. Kajale, from “Executive Director & CFO”  to “Joint Managing Director & 

CFO” of the Company, with effect from 13th November 2017, till the end of the tenure of his appointment 

viz. 01st September 2020, on the same terms and conditions, including payment of remuneration and 

perquisites, as set out in the Agreement, to be entered into by the Company with Mr. Sham D. Kajale, 

sanctioned and approved with an authority and power to the Board of Directors of the Company ("the 

Board"), to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the appointment and/or the Agreement in such 

be agreed between the Board and Mr. Sham D. Kajale.
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board of 

Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper 

and expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Sanghvi Movers Limited

Rajesh P. Likhite
Company Secretary &

ACS-13151
Place:  Pune
Date:  25th May 2018

Survey No. 92, Tathawade, 
Taluka Mulshi, Pune 411033
CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143
Tel No. +91 (20) 66744700 
Fax No: +91 (20) 66744727
E-mail: cs@sanghvicranes.com  
Website: www.sanghvicranes.com 

NOTES:

1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and 
Secretarial Standard 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India setting out material facts 
concerning the business under Item No. 3 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant details as required 
under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(herein after referred as "SEBI Listing Regulations"), of the person seeking appointment/re-appointment 
as Director/(s) under Item No. 2 of the Notice are also annexed.

 Pursuant to SS-2 i.e. Secretarial Standard on General Meetings as issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India, the route map for reaching the Meeting venue showing the prominent landmarks is 
given elsewhere in this Notice. Further, the Company has uploaded the above route map on its website 
at http://www.sanghvicranes.com/media/SML_29th_AGM_Map.pdf.

2. IN TERMS OF THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 105 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULE 19 
OF THE COMPANIES (MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD 
OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM, 
IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT 
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY 
ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE 
THAN TEN PERCENT (10%) OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY.
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Company duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be 
supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are 

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Monday,  
30th day of July 2018 to Monday 13th day of August 2018 (both days inclusive). The cut-off date for  
e-voting is 06th August 2018.

7. In terms of Article 135 of the Articles of Association of the Company, read with Section 152 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sham D. Kajale retire by rotation at the ensuing Meeting and being eligible, 
offer himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends respective re-
appointment. 

8. Details as required in sub-regulation (3) of Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, in respect of the 
Director seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part 
of the Notice. Requisite declarations have been received from the Director for their appointment/re-
appointment.

9. Members whose shareholding is in the dematerialised form are requested to direct change of address 
and updation of bank account details to the respective depository participants. 

10. Members are requested to:

• intimate to the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent/their Depository Participants (DP) 
changes, if any, in their registered addresses at an early date,

• quote ledger folio numbers and/or DP Identity and Client Identity Numbers in all their 
correspondence,

• inform the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company the particulars of Bank Account 
Number with the Name of the Bank and its Branch,

• direct all their correspondence to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company and

• bring their copies of the Annual Report and the Attendance Slips with them at the Annual General 
Meeting.

11.  To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 
Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also 
advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be 
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12.  Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning accounts and operations of the Company 
are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company atleast 10 days in advance before the 
date of Annual General Meeting, so that the information required may be made available at the Meeting.

13.  On 28th

Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Amendment Rules, 2017. Further, as per provisions 
of Section 124 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force (“IEPF Rules, 2016”), Equity Shares of the Company in 
respect of which dividend amounts have not been claimed/encashed for the last seven consecutive years 
or more are required to be transferred by the Company to the IEPF Suspense Account of the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund Authority (“IEPF”). The Shareholders, who have not claimed the Dividend 
for the Years ended 31st March 2011, onwards, are requested to claim the same from the Company at the 
earliest.

14.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. The Members holding shares in dematerialized 
form are requested to submit the PAN to the Depository Participants with whom the demat account is 
maintained. Members holding the shares in physical mode are requested to submit their PAN to the 
Company/Registrars and Transfer Agent.

15.  Electronic copy of the Notice of the Twenty-ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia 
indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being 
sent to all the Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for 
communication purposes unless any Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For Members 
who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the Twenty-ninth Annual 
General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with 
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode.

16.  Members may also note that the Notice of the Twenty-ninth Annual General Meeting and the  
 

www.sanghvicranes.com for their download.

17.  Voting through electronic means:

 In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), 
the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions 
proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means. For this purpose, 
the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating e-Voting to enable the Shareholders to cast their votes electronically. The facility for casting 
the vote through Ballot Paper or venue e-Voting will be made available at the Meeting and the Members 
attending the Meeting who have not casted their vote by means of remote e-Voting shall be able to cast 
their vote at the Meeting through Ballot Paper or venue e-Voting.

 The Members who have casted their vote by remote e-Voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be 
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entitled to cast their vote again. In case any Member casts his / her vote through Ballot or venue e-Voting 
to be conducted at the Meeting in addition to remote e-Voting, his voting through remote e-Voting shall 
be considered as Final and vote casted through Ballot or venue e-Voting shall be considered as invalid.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ELECTRONIC VOTING BY MEMBERS:

18.  The e-voting period commences on 10th August 2018 (09.00 am IST) and ends on 12th August 2018  

Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. 06th August 2018 only shall be entitled 
to avail the facility of remote e-voting/Ballot/venue e-voting. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by 
the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. Shareholders who have 
already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. The e-voting 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

A.  In case a Member receives an email [for members whose email IDs are registered with the Company 
/ Depository Participants(s)]:

(i) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: www.evotingindia.com 

(ii) Click on Shareholders/Members

(iii) Now Enter your User ID

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 
the Company.

(v) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

•  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number which is 

Dividend Bank 
Details OR 
Date of Birth 
(DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order 
to login.

•    If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Company 
please enter the Member ID / folio number in the Dividend Bank 
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(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(vii) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 
screen. However, Members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password 
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 

for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

(viii) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix) Click on the EVSN of SANGHVI MOVERS LIMITED on which you choose to vote.

(x) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the 
option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote.

(xiv) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" 
option on the voting page.

(xv) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed login password then enter the User 

prompted by the system.

(xvi) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for 
android/IOS/windows based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google 
Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and 
the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the 
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xvii) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual Shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian 
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 
Corporates.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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• After receiving the login details they have to create compliance user should be 
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to 
link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xviii) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under 
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for Members whose email IDs are 
not registered with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy]:

a.  Please follow all steps as given above, to cast vote.

(i) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up 
Equity Share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 06th day 
of August 2018.

(ii) At the Annual general Meeting (AGM), at the end of discussion on the resolutions on 
which voting is to be held, voting by use of “Ballot Paper or venue e-voting” will be 
allowed for all those Members who are present at the AGM but have not casted their 
votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

(iii) Mr. Vinayak Khanvalkar, Partner, Kanj & Co. LLP, Practising Company Secretaries, 
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting, Ballot and 
venue e-voting processes in a fair and transparent manner.

(iv) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes casted through remote e-Voting and at 
the Meeting through ballot or venue e-voting, will prepare a consolidated report and 
submit the same to the Chairman and Managing Director or Joint Managing Director 
& CFO of the Company within two days of conclusion of the Meeting i.e. on or before 
15th day of August 2018.

(v) The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the 
website of the Company www.sanghvicranes.com and on the website of CDSL 
e-Voting www.evotingindia.com immediately after the declaration of result by 
the Chairman and Managing Director or Joint Managing Director & CFO of the 
Company. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the stock exchanges 
where the shares of the Company have been listed.
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19. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for 

on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company.

20. Your Company is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a sustainable manner. 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in Corporate Governance", by allowing 
companies to send notices and documents to their shareholders electronically to facilitate paperless 
communication. 

21. Sanghvi Movers Limited as a part of its corporate social responsibility undertakes "Green initiative" 
and intends to send documents to the Shareholders in electronic form, at the email address, registered 
with the Depository Participant. We request you to update your email address with your Depository 
Participant to ensure that documents reach your preferred email address. By registering email address, 
you will receive the communication swiftly, save trees, reduce paper consumption, eliminate wastage of 
paper, avoid loss of documents in post and savings on the printing and postage. 

22. The Annual Report is available on the website of the Company i.e. on www.sanghvicranes.com 

23. In case of any queries, complaints, change of address, etc., Members are requested to e-mail at grievance.
redressal@sanghvicranes.com or pune@linkintime.co.in or send their queries, complaints to the 

of the Company.

24. The Register of Directors' shareholding & Key Managerial Personnel maintained under Section 170 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Sanghvi Movers Limited

Rajesh P. Likhite
Company Secretary &

ACS-13151
Place:  Pune
Date:  25th May 2018

Survey No. 92, Tathawade, 
Taluka Mulshi, Pune 411033
CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143
Tel No. +91 (20) 66744700 
Fax No: +91 (20) 66744727
E-mail: cs@sanghvicranes.com  
Website: www.sanghvicranes.com 
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STATEMENT SETTING OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3

Mr. Sham D. Kajale was re-appointed as Executive Director & CFO of the Company by the Members through an 
Ordinary Resolution at the Twenty-sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 23rd September 2015, for a 
period of 5 years, effective from 02nd September 2015 to 01st September 2020.

On the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 
13th November 2017 has unanimously approved the change in designation of Mr. Sham D. Kajale (DIN: 00786499) from 
“Executive Director & CFO” to “Joint Managing Director & CFO” of the Company with effect from 13th November 2017. 
Except for the above change, all other terms and conditions as approved by the by the Members through an Ordinary 
Resolution at the Twenty-sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 23rd September 2015 shall remain 
unaltered till the end of the current tenure (i.e. 01st September 2020).

Mr. Sham D. Kajale has done his Master’s in Commerce and is the Associate Member of the Institute of Cost Accountants 
of India. Mr. Sham D. Kajale is working with the company since last 23 years and has been looking after Corporate 
Finance, Accounts, Legal, Taxation, Human Resource Management and other administrative functions.

Members are aware of the Company’s growth on all the fronts from last few years. Considering his increasing 
involvement in the business operations as well as corporate affairs of the Company, the appointment of Mr. Sham D. 
Kajale as Joint Managing Director & CFO for the remaining period of his tenure upto 01st September 2020, is in the 
interest of the Company and the Board of Directors recommend the Resolution in Item No. 3 of the Notice, subject to 
the approval of the Members. 

In terms of Sections 196, 197, 198, 202, 203 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
change in designation of Mr. Sham D. Kajale from Executive Director & CFO to Joint Managing Director & CFO is 
required to be approved by the members of the Company.

Draft Agreement  to be entered into between the Company and Mr. Sham D. Kajale, is available for inspection at the 

Saturdays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

The terms and conditions of change in designation of Mr. Sham D. Kajale from Executive Director & CFO to Joint 
Managing Director & CFO may be altered and varied from time to time by the Board as it may, in its discretion deem 

such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Sham D. Kajale, subject to such approvals as may be 
required. The employment of Mr. Sham D. Kajale may be terminated by either party by giving to the other party six 
months' notice of such termination or the Company paying six months' remuneration in lieu thereof.

Mr. Sham D. Kajale is holding nil shares of the Company as on date.
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The Board recommends the resolution at item no. 3 for approval of the members. No other Director or Key Managerial 

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Sanghvi Movers Limited

Rajesh P. Likhite
Company Secretary &

ACS-13151
Place:  Pune
Date:  25th May 2018

Survey No. 92, Tathawade, 
Taluka Mulshi, Pune 411033
CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143
Tel No. +91 (20) 66744700 
Fax No: +91 (20) 66744727
E-mail: cs@sanghvicranes.com  
Website: www.sanghvicranes.com 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Twenty-ninth Annual Report on the business and operations of the 
Company together with Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(` in Lakhs)

Financial Results 2017-2018 2016-2017

Total Income 24,845.22 56,288.21

Total Expenditure 14,483.64 18,665.94

10,361.57 37,622.27

Interest 5,474.94 6,474.00

Depreciation 13,673.44 14,998.45

(8,786.81) 16,149.82

Provision for Taxation (3,038.83) 5,231.99

(5,747.98) 10,917.83

Surplus brought forward from last year 40,369.96 31,536.17

34,621.98 42,454.01

Appropriations:

Transfer to General Reserves 0  0

Dividend 0 1,731.52

Tax on Dividend 0 352.53

Surplus carried forward to Balance Sheet 34,621.98 40,369.96

BUSINESS REVIEW/COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE

During the year under report, your Company generated revenue of ` 24,845.22 Lakhs (previous year: ` 56,288.21 
Lakhs) and the Net Loss to the tune of ` ` 10,917.84 
Lakhs. Post March, 2017, the Company has witnessed huge turbulence in terms of its order book which was primarily 
dominated by Wind Mill Sector.  Due to sudden and unexpected change in the business scenario and more particularly 



14

In FY 2016-17 nearly 82% of our business has come from Wind Mill & Power Sector. During FY 2017-18, both these 
sectors were having its own set of problems. Wind Mill Sector has played a dominant role in the revenue contribution 
of the Company since last 7/8 years which has witnessed major setback in FY 2017-18 and that has badly affected our 
business volume.  Lack of business opportunities coupled with cut-throat competition had put additional stress on the 

the Company has posted net loss of ` st March 2018.

POWER GENERATION

Your Company has been earning regular income from the business of power generation from windmills commissioned 
in Jaisalmer, Rajasthan and Chitradurga, Karnataka. Total Income earned out of Wind Power Generation was ` 148.80 
Lakhs.

DIVIDEND

In view of the loss, the Board of Directors expresses its inability to recommend any dividend on equity shares for the 
year under review. 

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity capital as on 31st March 2018 was ` 8,65,76,000/-. During the period under review, the company has 
not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

FINANCE

Bank, ICICI Bank, IDBI Bank, Bank of Baroda and State Bank of India. The costs of credit facilities (including interest 

loans, bill discounting facility, etc. are also being used to bring down the cost of funds. The Company has also taken 
long-term loans at very competitive interest rates. The Company is enjoying working capital facilities from State Bank 
of India. Total Secured  Loan outstanding as of 31st March 2018 was ` 54,232 Lakhs. The Company is regular in its 
repayment obligation with its banks. 

During the year, the following credit ratings were assigned to the Company:

'ICRA A
of the Company and 'ICRA A1' as credit rating for short term loans.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies 

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

st

outstanding.



TWENTY-NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

15

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT-GO

During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange earnings and the foreign exchange outgo amounted to 
` 9,703.90 Lakhs.

ACCOUNTS

The accounts read with the notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any explanatory statement.

INSURANCE

The assets of the Company including buildings, sheds, machinery, cranes, etc. are adequately insured.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

the interest of the Company at large. Form No. AOC-2  is annexed herewith as “Annexure C”.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for their approval and to the Board, as and when 
required. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's website, 
i.e. http://www.sanghvicranes.com/media/SML_RPT.pdf. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH 
HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN 31ST MARCH 2018 AND 25TH MAY 2018 (DATE OF THE REPORT) 

st March 2018) and the date of the Report (25th May 2018). There have been no material changes and 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size and nature of business, to ensure 

of assets. The internal control is supplemented by extensive programme of internal audits, review by management, 
documented policies, guidelines and procedures.

adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 
the accuracy and completeness of accounting records and timely preparation of reliable Financial disclosures.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company does not own any manufacturing facility and hence our processes are not energy intensive. Hence 
particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption stipulated in the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
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2014 are not applicable.

AUDITORS

a. Statutory Auditors

 B S R & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Pune, (Firm Registration Number 101248W allotted by the Institute 

conclusion of the thirtieth Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year 2019.  Pursuant to the 
amendments in the Companies Act, 2013, effective from 07th May 2018, now there is no statutory requirement 

till thirtieth Annual General Meeting of the Company.

b. Secretarial Audit

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 

has appointed M/s. Kanj & Co. LLP, Practising Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the 
Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as “Annexure A”.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES & JOINT VENTURE

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture.  

DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION

Mr. Sham D. Kajale has done his Master’s in Commerce and is the Associate Member of the Institute of Cost Accountants 
of India. Mr. Sham D. Kajale is working with the company since last 23 years and has been looking after Corporate 
Finance, Accounts, Legal, Taxation, Human Resource Management and other administrative functions. Considering 
his contribution and experience in overall Business Management, the Board of Directors has decided to elevate him 
as Joint Managing Director to shoulder additional responsibilities in the Organization.  He will continue to hold his 
position as CFO of the Company.  

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
under Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 
from time to time.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

A calendar of meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year four Board Meetings 
were convened and held, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap 
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015 and SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CEFD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated January 05th, 2017, the members of the 
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Board carried out a formal review for evaluating the performance and effectiveness of the Board, Committees of the 
Board and of the individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, 
effectiveness of Board processes, participation in assessment of annual operating plan, risks etc. Using appropriate 
criteria the performance of the various Committees was separately evaluated by the Board. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining to the composition, terms of reference and other details of the Audit Committee of the Board 

Corporate Governance section forming part of this Annual Report. The recommendations of the Audit Committee were 
accepted by the Board of Directors of your Company from time to time during the year under report.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee. The 
Company has a Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. This framework 
seeks to minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company's competitive advantage. The 

management framework, company has formed segment level risk committees to identify, analyze and mitigate the 
potential risks.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee. 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of Sanghvi Movers Limited consists of four 
members and all of them are Independent Directors. Mr. Vijay B. Mainkar – Chairman, Mr. S. Padmanabhan, Mr. Dara 
Damania and Mr. Pradeep R. Rathi as members of the Committee. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed Remuneration Policy for selection and appointment of Directors, 
Senior Management and their remuneration. The Remuneration Policy has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at http://www.sanghvicranes.com/media/REMUNERATION POLICY.pdf.  

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the salient features of the Remuneration 
Policy of Sanghvi Movers Limited are as follows:

a. To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

b. To devise a policy on Board diversity; 

in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal; 

d. To evaluate the Whole-Time Director’s performance in the light of established goals and objectives;
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e. To review and recommend the compensation for Whole-Time Directors to the Board;

g. To carry an annual evaluation on its performance, using the established procedures;

h. To advise management on employee hiring, training, development, deployment and motivation and internal 
communication and culture building.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

According to the provisions of Regulation 25 (7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Company has framed various programmes to familiarize the Independent Directors with the 
Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, 
business model of the Company etc. The details of such programmes have been disclosed on the Company’s website 
at the following link: http://www.sanghvicranes.com/media/SML_FPFID.pdf. 

VIGIL MECHANISM & WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has established a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower 
Policy, which provides a formal mechanism for all Directors, employees and other stakeholders of the Company, to 
report to the management, their genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud 
and any violation of the Company's Code of conduct or ethics policy. The policy also provides a direct access to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee to make protective disclosures to the management about grievances or violation of 
the Company's Code of Conduct. 

The functioning of the Vigil Mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. During the 
year, nil complaints were received. The policy is disclosed on the Company's website in the following link:  
http://www.sanghvicranes.com/media/SML_vigil_mechanism.pdf

POLICY ON SUCCESSION PLANNING

The company has Policy on Sucession planning duly approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The objective 

of any vacancy, whether such vacancy exists by reason of an anticipated retirement, an un-anticipated departure, the 
expansion of the size of the Company, or otherwise.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in 
securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing 
in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during 
the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board 
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DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS UNDER SUB SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN 
THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

There were no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2017, during 

POLICIES OF THE COMPANY

The key policies adopted by the company are as follows:

Sr. No. Name of the Policy

1. Archival Policy

2. Policy for determining materiality of events, information

3. Terms of reference of Audit Committee

4. Terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee

5. Code of conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Management

6. Code of Fair Disclosure

7. Code for Insider Trading

8. CSR Policy

9. Familirisation Programme

10. Related Party Transactions Policy

11. Terms of appointment of Independent Director

12. Vigil Mechanism & whistle-blower Policy

13. Non-Executive and Independent Directors remuneration

14. Remuneration Policy

15. Anti Sexual Harassment Policy

The policies are available on the website of the Company www.sanghvicranes.com.

QUALITY, HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT (QHSE)

At Sanghvi Movers Limited Occupational Health and Safety of people is of the highest priority and of utmost importance 
and we are committed to continual improvement in Quality, Health, Safety and Environment and necessary efforts were 
made in this direction in line with the Quality, Safety, Health and Environment Policy laid down by the Company. The 

and ISO 9001:2015 & ISO 14001:2015. Your Company provided regular safety and skill up-gradation trainings to the 
employees, wherever necessary. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

No changes in Key Managerial Personnel appointed by the Company in the Board Meeting held on 30th May 2014, 
Mr. C. P. Sanghvi, Mr. Sham D. Kajale and Mr. Rajesh P. Likhite were designated as “Key Managerial Personnel” of the 
Company pursuant to Sections 2 (51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment 
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and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the 
Company changed the designation of Mr. Sham D. Kajale from Executive Director & CFO to Joint Managing Director of 
the company w.e.f. 13th November 2017.  

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee), 
comprising of, Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi - Chairperson, Mr. Dara Damania and Mr. S Padmanabhan, as members of the 
Committee as per the requirement of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. As on 31st March 2018, the Committee comprises three Directors. The said 
Committee has formulated the CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, monitoring the 
implementation of the frame work of the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities. 
Additionally, the CSR Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at http://www.sanghvicranes.com/
media/ CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSBILITYCOMMITTEE.pdf.  

Post March, 2017, the Company has witnessed huge turbulence in terms of its order book which was primarily 
dominated by Wind Mill Sector. Due to sudden and unexpected change in the business scenario and more particularly 

In FY 2016-17 nearly 82% of our business has come from Wind Mill & Power Sector. During FY 2017-18, both these 
sectors were having its own set of problems. Wind Mill Sector has played a dominant role in the revenue contribution 
of the Company since last 7/8 years which has witnessed major setback in FY 2017-18 and that has badly affected our 
business volume. Lack of business opportunities coupled with cut-throat competition had put additional stress on the 

the Company has posted net loss of ` st March 2018.

It is also to be noted here that, the company has done major Capital Expenditure (` 71,067 Lakhs) during last two 

company has adversely affected in the Financial Year 2017-18. As a prudent practice, the management has decided to 
give highest priority for repayment of bank loans and reduce the debt to the extent possible. Therefore the company 

be spend under the Companies Act, 2013.  The details on CSR report are provided in  “Annexure D”.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

ii)  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv)  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
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vi)  The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTS

In compliance with Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 and 

Practicing Company Secretary and Management Discussion & Analysis Report are annexed and form an integral part 
of Annual Report.

Your Company conducts its business with integrity and high standards of ethical behavior and in compliance with the 
requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time 
to time. Taking into consideration crucial role of Independent Directors in bringing about good governance, your 
Company continued its efforts in utilizing their expertise and involving them in all critical decision making processes.

Your Company is fully compliant with the Corporate Governance guidelines, as laid out in SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015. All the Directors (and also the members of the Senior Management) have 

of the Code of Conduct are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report attached to this Report. The Managing 

Report, as required under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 is attached to the Corporate Governance 

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS’ REPORT

Statutory Auditors. 

Secretarial Auditors.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Annual Report is being sent to the members of the Company, excluding details 
of particulars of employees and related disclosures. The said information/details are available for inspection at the 

information may write to the Company Secretary and this information would be provided on request.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Board 
and General Meetings. 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with requirements of the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, 
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. Internal Complaints Committee(s) (ICC) has been set up across all its 
location in India to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. During the year, nil cases were reported 
to the Committee. The Anti sexual Harassment Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.
sanghvicranes.com/staging/media/SML%20Anti%20Sexual%20Harassment%20Policy_WEB.pdf. 

TRANSFER OF UNDERLYING SHARES TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND AUTHORITY (IEPFA)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer And Refunds) Rules, 2016, Investor Education and Protection 
Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Amendment Rules, 2017 (“IEPF Rules”) and Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs general circular no. 12/2017 dated 16.10.2017, the Company was required to transfer the unclaimed 
dividends and the equity shares in respect of which dividends are not claimed for the continuous period of seven years 
by any shareholder, to the IEPF Demat A/c as intimated by the IEPF Authority.

Accordingly, the Company has transferred 39,508 equity shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority. 
The details of the shares transferred are available on the website of the company www.sanghvicranes.com/media/
SML_List_of_shares_transferred_to_IEPF.pdf.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Government of India, concerned State Governments, Government 
Authorities, Business Associates, Banks, Financial Institutions, Customers, Vendors and Service Providers for the valuable 
support and co-operation extended by them during the year.

Your Directors would also like to place on record their sincere thanks and appreciation for the contribution, consistent 
hard work, dedication and commitment of our employees at all levels for their contribution to the success achieved by 
the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Sanghvi Movers Limited

C. P. Sanghvi
Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN: 00116599)

Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2018

Survey No. 92, Tathawade, Taluka Mulshi, Pune 411033 
CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143
Tel. No. +91 (20) 66744700
Fax No: +91 (20) 66744724 
Website: www.sanghvicranes.com
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies  

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
Members, 
Sanghvi Movers Limited
S. No. 92 Tathawade 
Taluka Mulshi,
Pune - 411033

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by SANGHVI MOVERS LIMITED. (hereinafter called as "the Company or SML"). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 
st March, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

st March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent 
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009; There are no events occurred during the period which attracts provisions of 
these guidelines hence not applicable.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: There are no events occurred during the period which attracts 
provisions of these guidelines hence not applicable.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008: There are no events occurred during the period which attracts provisions of these guidelines 
hence not applicable.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client: 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009: There 
are no events occurred during the period which attracts provisions of these guidelines hence not 
applicable. And

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998: There are 
no events occurred during the period which attracts provisions of these guidelines hence not 
applicable.

vi. We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in SML and on examination of 
the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, the Company has complied with the following 

a. Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;

b. Motor Vehicles Act, 1988.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India: 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited; 

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below:

We further report that;

based on the declarations given by the Directors to the Company under the provisons of the Act and rules thereunder, 
the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. 

There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review. Adequate notice 
is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven 



TWENTY-NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

25

items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decision in the board meetings were carried through by majority and it was informed to us while there were no 
dissenting views of the members and hence not captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has taken following actions or enter into events having 
a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 
standards, etc.

 The Company passed Special Resolution by means of postal ballot pursuant to the provisions of Section 
197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules prescribed thereunder, for varying the terms of appointment 
of Mr. C. P Sanghvi, Managing Director of the Company.

 The Company has appointed Mr. Sham Kajale as Joint managing Director of the Company w.e.f 13th 
November, 2017. 

 The Company had received a letter from National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) seeking 

of Corproate Affairs (MCA). As per the information and explanation given by the Company, Directors and 

been received from NSE.

 The Company as per MCA general circular no. 12/2017 dated 16.10.2017 read with Section 124 and Rule 
6 of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules 
2016 has transferred 38,500 equity shares of the Company, on which dividend was unpaid/unclaimed for 
seven years, to Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority.

 The Company passed a  Board resolution for issuing commercial paper in the form of Usance Promissory 
Notes (UPNs) or such other form as may be customary in the money market, to raise  an amount not 
exceeding Rs. 25 Crores (Rupees Twenty Five Crores only). 

For KANJ & Co. LLP,
Company Secretaries,

V. S. KHANVALKAR
PARTNER

FCS No.: 2489
C P No.:1586

Date: 25.05.2018
Place:  Pune

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as  and Forms an integral part of 
this report.
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To,
Members, 
Sanghvi Movers Limited
S. No. 92 Tathawade 
Taluka Mulshi,
Pune - 411033

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For KANJ & Co. LLP,
Company Secretaries,

V. S. KHANVALKAR
PARTNER

FCS No.: 2489
C P No.:1586

Date: 25.05.2018
Place:  Pune
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Details of the Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

against the performance of the Company are as follows:

(` in Lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Name of Director /  
KMP and Designation

Remuneration 
of Director/

KMP for 

2017-18

% increase in 
Remuneration 

in the 

2017-18

Ratio of 
remuneration 

of each 
Director/KMP 

to median 
remuneration 
of employees

Comparison of the 
remuneration of the 

KMP against the 
performance of the 

Company

1 Mr. C. P. Sanghvi 
Chairman & Managing 
Director 

219.03 -52.18 57 During the year 
under report, your 
Company generated 
revenue of ` 24,845.22 
Lakhs (previous year:  
` 56,288.21 Lakhs) and 
the Net Loss to the tune 
of ` 5,747.98 Lakhs, 
as compared to the 

of ` 10,917.84 Lakhs.

2 Mr. Sham D. Kajale 
Executive Director  
& CFO

71.87 0.41 19

3 Mr. Rajesh P. Likhite 
Company Secretary 

17.48 -3.97 5

 

 
` 3.84 Lakhs.

employees.

c) As on 31st March 2018, there were 206 permanent employees who were on the payroll of the Company.

d) The average percentage increase/decrease in the salaries of employees excluding Key Managerial 
Personnel was 8.27% over the previous year. The average decrease in the salaries of Key Managerial 
Personnel was 50.23%. Due to sudden and unexpected change in the business scenario, the company’s 
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Personnel and other employees.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Sanghvi Movers Limited

C. P. Sanghvi
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00116599)

Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2018
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FORM NO. AOC -2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act  

and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred 
to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third 
proviso thereto.

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:

Sl. 

No.

Name (s) of 

the related 

party & nature 

of relationship

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangements/

transaction

Duration of 

the contracts/ 

arrangements/

transaction

Salient 

terms of the 

contracts or 

arrangements 

or transaction 

including the 

value, if any

for entering 

into such 

contracts or 

arrangements 

or 

transactions’

Date of 

approval 

by the 

Board

Amount 

paid as 

advances, 

if any

Date on which the 

special resolution 

was passed in 

General meeting as 

proviso to section 

188

Not applicable

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

Sr.  
No.

Particulars Details

Name (s) of the 
related party

Mr. C. P. 
Sanghvi

Mrs. Mina C. 
Sanghvi

Mr. C. P. 
Sanghvi

Thyssenkrupp 
Industries 

Private Limited

Mr. Rishi C. 
Sanghvi

Mr. Sham D. 
Kajale

2 Nature of 

relationship

Promoter Director Promoter Director Managing 

Director

Mr. Dara 

Damania is 

a Director of 

Thyssenkrupp 

Industries 

Private Limited

Promoter of 

the Company 

and Son of 

Mr. C. P. 

Sanghvi and 

Mrs. Mina C. 

Sanghvi

Joint 

Managing 

Director 

& CFO 

w.e.f. 13th 

November 

2017.

3 Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangements/

transaction

Net of Loan 

availed & repaid

Net of Loan 

availed & repaid

Salary Crane charges Salary Salary
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Sr.  
No.

Particulars Details

Name (s) of the 
related party

Mr. C. P. 
Sanghvi

Mrs. Mina C. 
Sanghvi

Mr. C. P. 
Sanghvi

Thyssenkrupp 
Industries 

Private Limited

Mr. Rishi C. 
Sanghvi

Mr. Sham D. 
Kajale

4 Duration of 

the contracts/ 

arrangements/

transaction

01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018

5 Salient terms of 

the contracts or 

arrangements or 

transaction

State Bank of 

India, Fixed 

Deposit interest 

rate prevailing 

at the time of 

acceptance of 

deposit.*

simple average 

Rate of Interest 

on Long Term 

Loans and 

Interest Payable 

on Cash Credit 

limits outstanding 

as on the closing 

date of each and 

every quarter.#

State Bank of 

India, Fixed 

Deposit interest 

rate prevailing 

at the time of 

acceptance of 

deposit.*

simple average 

Rate of Interest 

on Long Term 

Loans and Interest 

Payable on Cash 

Credit limits 

outstanding as on 

the closing date 

of each and every 

quarter.#

Salary 

paid is at 

par with 

industry 

standards

As per the 

purchase orders 

raised from time 

to time at arms 

length basis

Salary paid 

is at par with 

industry 

standards

Salary paid 

is at par with 

industry 

standards

6 Date of approval 

by the Board

30.05.2017 30.05.2017 30.05.2017 30.05.2017 30.05.2017 13.11.2017

7 Value of the 

transactions   

(` in Lakhs)

1,133.33 170.23 219.03 373.55 27.40 71.87

* for the period from 01.04.2017 to 31.12.2017.

# for the period from 01.01.2018 to 31.03.2018.

For Sanghvi Movers Limited

C. P. Sanghvi
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00116599)

Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2018
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ANNEXURE D TO THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

 The objective of CSR policy is to lay down guidelines for proper functioning of CSR activities, to attain sustainable 
development of the nearby society:

1. To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy indicating the 
activities to be undertaken by the Company in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the rules made thereunder;

2. To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to above; 

3. To monitor the implementation of the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time 
to time;

4. To recommend to the Board necessary amendments, if any, in the CSR policy from time to time;

5. To monitor the budget under the CSR activities of the Company;

6. To accomplish the various CSR projects of the Company independently or through any other eligible 
NGO / Social Institute, as the case may be;

7. To seek information from any employee as considered necessary;

8. To obtain outside legal professional advice as considered necessary, and

9. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise.

CSR Methodology:

are as follows:

1. Education;

2. Health care;

3. Sustainable livelihood;

4. Infrastructure development.

Prior to the commencement of projects, a baseline study of the villages will be carried out and the same will be 
tabled before the CSR Committee for its consideration. 
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2. The Composition of CSR Committee.

 The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of Board of Directors consists of three members namely, 
Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi - Chairperson, Mr. Dara Damania and Mr. S Padmanabhan, as members of the Committee.

 Rs.11,882.80 Lakhs

 Rs. 237.65 Lakhs

Rs. 237.65 Lakhs

Rs. 198.33 Lakhs

    

in its Board report.

 The Company has incurred Net Loss of ` 5,747.98 Lakhs in the Financial Year 2017-18 Post March, 2017, the 
Company has witnessed huge turbulence in terms of its order book which was primarily dominated by Wind Mill 
Sector.  Due to sudden and unexpected change in the business scenario and more particularly in the wind mill 

 In FY 2016-17 nearly 82% of our business has come from Wind Mill & Power Sector. During FY 2017-18, both 
these sectors were having its own set of problems.  Wind Mill Sector has played a dominant role in the revenue 
contribution of the Company since last 7/8 years which has witnessed major setback in FY 2017-18 and that 
has badly affected our business volume.  Lack of business opportunities coupled with cut-throat competition 
had put additional stress on the pricing power of the company.  All these factors have taken a huge toll on the 

`

ended 31st March 2018.

 It is also to be noted here that, the company has done major Capital Expenditure (` 71,067 Lakhs) during last two 

of the company has adversely affected in the Financial Year 2017-18. As a prudent practice, the management 
has decided to give highest priority for repayment of bank loans and reduce the debt to the extent possible. 

amount mandatorily required to be spend under the Companies Act, 2013.
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 We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance with CSR objectives 
and policy of the Company.

 For Sanghvi Movers Limited                     For Sanghvi Movers Limited

 C. P. Sanghvi       Mina C. Sanghvi
 Chairman & Managing Director    Chairperson CSR Committee 

Place: Pune

Date:  25th May 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Indian Economy

year 2016-17, as economic activity was hit by the twin blows of demonetization and implementation-related issues of 

The year 2017-18, in particular, was a challenging year. The implementation of the Goods & Services Tax (GST) from 1st 
July 2017 also impacted various businesses, including our customers. For many, the transition of complying with this 
new change and policy, presented initial adoption challenges in terms of regulation and systems. While this created a 
temporary disruption, we consider this to be a game changer for the industry and economic scenario of India in the 
long run.

Indian Economy is widely considered as the world’s fastest expanding large economy and the most dynamic emerging 
market. Indian economy is expected to continue its pace of rapid growth. This growth will be fuelled by robust expansion 

and privatisation. Meanwhile, the steady global trade recovery is expected to encourage exports.

The Government has progressed well on its agenda for important economic reforms, which should support strong and 
sustainable growth going forward. In particular, over the medium term the implementation of the GST, should help 

Indian states. New Indian Bankruptcy Code and Moreover, the Rs. 2.11 trillion recapitalisation package for public sector 
banks announced by the Government is expected to uplift the health of the banking sector, to support credit growth to 
the private sector and to kick-start further investments. This capital infusion programme on recapitalizing banks in one-
go is a remarkable move and was indeed the need of the hour. It will generate balance in overall demand and supply 

credit capital related requirements of the banks. The steps will also encourage private participation thus boosting 
growth going forward. The thrust to infrastructure will generate direct and indirect positive cascading effects for lot of 
related sectors and will create feel good factor for all stakeholders.

as acceptance of recommendations of Uday Kotak Committee on reforms in corporate governance should enhance 
and ensure the interests of all stakeholders, shareholders, suppliers of capital and other goods and services, customers 
and society.

investments and ongoing structural reforms could propel Indian economy’s growth. In addition to this, growth in 

However the country’s growth could be impacted by the increase in crude oil prices. Considering the above, CSO 
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According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF), Global GDP growth for 2017 is estimated to grow from @ 2.4% in 
2016 to @3.7% 2017. The upturn is broad based, with growth increasing in more than half of the world’s economies. 

This inclusive cyclical recovery is a result of a secular rebound in investment, manufacturing activity and trade.

2018 and 2019, with global growth estimated to be at 3.9% for both years. This positive outlook is mainly on the back of 
the sustained strong performance expected out of advanced economies. According to IMF, global output is estimated 
to have grown by @ 3.7% in 2017, growth forecasts for 2018 and 2019 have been revised upward by 0.2 % to @ 3.9%. 
(Source: IMF, World Economic Outlook, January, 2018).

Sanghvi Movers Limited is India's largest crane hiring Company in India. The performance of the Company is dependent 
on the Indian Economy, more particularly investments in infrastructure and core sector of the economy both by private 
as well as public sector undertakings.

Total revenue from operations at ` 24,845.52 Lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2018, as against ` 56,288.21 Lakhs 
for the corresponding previous year. Post March, 2017, the Company has witnessed huge turbulence in terms of its 
order book which was primarily dominated by Wind Mill Sector. Due to sudden and unexpected change in the business 
scenario and more particularly in the wind mill sector (which has contributed more than 70% of our revenue during last 

Industry

Your Company is the Largest Crane Hiring Company in India and 6th Largest in the World, as per rankings from Cranes 
International Magazine (source: June 2018 issue). It is engaged in the business of providing hydraulic and crawler 

truck mounted telescopic & lattice boom cranes and crawler cranes with lifting capacity 20 Tons to 800 Tons. In the 

Your Company’s main business is operation of Cranes, which accounted for 99.35% of the revenues. Company’s 

of projects currently in hand. 

Opportunities and threats

The Central Government’s emphasis on the renewable energy more particularly on wind power generation and solar 
energy will bound to increase the demand for the crane rental business. In view of the increased investments in the 

expects increase in demand and rental for the cranes.

Your Company has been providing heavy lift, plant erection and maintenance services to various large scale projects. 
Your Company has maintained a good track record in terms of effective deployment of cranes at competitive rates with 
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The growth of crane rental business is constrained due to higher capital cost may result in availability of suitable cranes 
as per market demand. There is a concern for safety of cranes at work sites. The Company's operations may get affected 
on account of increase in competition in crane hiring business, delay in receivables.

Outlook

more than 92% of gross block of cranes is in 100 MT & above. Obviously, more than 92% of the Company's turnover 
is contributed by higher tonnage cranes.

Risks and concerns\ Risk management 

The crane hiring business is exposed to a wide spectrum of risks and it is imperative that the various risks faced by 
the Company are effectively measured, monitored and managed. A moderate Risk Management framework enables 
effective and proactive management of various risks, while supporting business growth. It helps to reduce volatility in 
earnings and enhances shareholder value.

The Board of Directors of your Company endorses the risk strategy and approves the risk policies. The Risk Management 
Committee of the Board supervises implementation of the risk strategy. It guides the development of policies, 
procedures and systems for managing risk. The committee periodically reviews risk level.

Competition Risk : Currently, the company faces competition threat from various domestic as well as foreign players. 
This results in to decrease in market share of the company and putting pressure on pricing power 
(yield) of the Company.

Manpower Risk : Due to emerging competition, there might be shortage of Skilled Operators and Technical Staff. 
Also there is possibility of poaching of good manpower, as we have experienced staff.

Financial Risk  : Our cranes are being deployed in the infrastructure and core sector of the economy. Any slowdown 
in the Capex cycle more particularly in infrastructure & core sector may affect revenues of the 
Company.

Internal Control System and Their Adequacy

The Company has an adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size and nature of business, to ensure 

of assets. The internal control is supplemented by extensive programme of internal audits, review by management, 
documented policies, guidelines and procedures.

Human Resource Development

The Company believes that employees are one of its greatest assets. Considering the business challenges, management 
has initiated various training and development activities to upgrade skills and knowledge of the employees. 
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Employee relations have been cordial. Your Company had 1,449 employees including indirect labour as on 31st March 
2018.

provided to the Board and the interested Directors do not participate in the discussion nor do they vote on such 
matters.

Cautionary Statement

The information contained herein may not be disclosed, reproduced or used in whole or in part for any purpose or 
furnished to any other persons without the express prior written permission of the Company.
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Report on Corporate Governance

In accordance with the Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(hereinafter referred as listing regulations) and practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the 
details of Corporate Governance system and process at Sanghvi Movers Limited is as under:

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain high standards and continues to practice good Corporate Governance. Good 
governance encompasses conduct of the Company's business in an ethical, transparent, fair and equitable manner 
with due regard to the interests of various stakeholders, exercising proper control over the Company's assets and 
transactions.

Sanghvi Movers Limited core values are based on integrity, respect for the law and compliance thereof and accountability. 
In Sanghvi Movers Limited, we believe that good governance is a systemic process which enables the Company to 

responsibilities. 

The Sanghvi Movers Limited Board endeavours, by leveraging the resources at its disposal and fostering an environment 
for growth and development of human resources. The management team is fully empowered to take the Company 
forward within the framework of effective accountability, which in turn enables the conversion of opportunities into 
achievements for the betterment of the Company and its stakeholders. The Directors present the Company's Report on 
Corporate Governance. Sanghvi Movers Limited believes that good governance generates goodwill among business 
partners, customers and investors and earns respect from society at large. Your Company is committed to the principles 
of good governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition and size of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company has a combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors, 
to maintain the independence of the Board. As on 31st March 2018, the Company's Board consists of Nine Directors. 
It comprises of One Managing Director, One Joint Managing Director, One Non-Executive Non-Independent Woman 
Director and Six Non-Executive Independent Directors.

The composition of the Board and category of Directors is as follows:

Category Name
Promoter – Chairman & Managing Director Mr. Chandrakant P. Sanghvi

Independent Director Mr. Vijay B. Mainkar

Independent Director Mr. Dara N. Damania

Independent Director Mr. S. Padmanabhan

Independent Director Mr. Pradeep R. Rathi

Independent Director Mr. Dinesh H. Munot

Independent Director Mr. Madhukar V. Kotwal
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Category Name
Non-Executive Woman Director Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi

Joint Managing Director & CFO Mr. Sham D. Kajale

Independent Directors

Independent Directors are Non-Executive Directors, who other than receiving Director's sitting fees do not have 
any other material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its Promoters, its Directors, its Senior 
Management or its associates, which may affect the independence of the Director and who are not related to the 
Promoters or Senior Management of the Company and who has not been an executive of the Company and who 

associated with the Company and who is not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or a lessee of 
the Company, which may affect the independence of the Director.

The following table gives details of Directors, attendance of Directors at the board meetings and at the last annual 
general meeting, number of memberships held by Directors in the Board/Committees of various companies as of  
31st March 2018:

Name 
Attendance Particulars

 

Board 
Meetings

Last 
AGM

Other 
Directorships *

Committee Committee 
Chairmanships**

Mr. Chandrakant Sanghvi 3 Yes - - -
Mr. Vijay Mainkar 4 Yes - - -
Mr. Dara Damania 4 Yes 4 3 1
Mr. S. Padmanabhan 4 Yes 6 2 1
Mr. Pradeep Rathi 3 Yes 6 3 1
Mr. Dinesh Munot 4 Yes 1 - -
Mr. Madhukar V. Kotwal 4 Yes - - -
Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi 4 Yes - - -
Mr. Sham D. Kajale 4 Yes - - -

* Excludes directorship in Sanghvi Movers Limited. Also excludes directorship in Private Companies, Companies 
incorporated under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

** For the purpose of considering the limit of Committee Memberships and Chairmanships of a Director, Audit 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Public Companies have been considered. Also excludes 
the Memberships & Chairmanships in Sanghvi Movers Limited.      

No. of Board Meetings held during the year along with the dates of the meetings

is circulated to the Directors well in advance. During the year 2017-2018, the Board met four times on the following 
dates, namely, 30th May 2017, 09th August 2017, 13th November 2017 and 09th February 2018 and the maximum time 
gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The Board meets atleast once in each quarter 
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Board Procedures

The dates for meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees are scheduled in advance and published as a 
part of the Annual Report. The Agenda and the explanatory notes are circulated well in advance to the Directors in 
accordance with the Secretarial Standards. 

The Managing Director and Joint Managing Director & CFO make presentations to the Board on matters including but 
not limited to the Company’s performance, operations, plans, etc. The Board has complete access to any information 

updates provided to the Board, inter alia, include:

• Capital budgets and any updates;

• Minutes of meetings of Committees of the Board of Directors;

• The information on recruitment and remuneration of Senior Management Personnel just below the level of 
Board of Directors;

• Show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices, which are materially important;

• Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, if any;

• Sale of a material nature, or of investments and assets which are not part of the normal course of business;

• Details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to limit the risks of adverse exchange 
rate movement, if material;

• Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders service such as 
nonpayment of dividend, delay in share transfer; and

• Any other information which is relevant for decision making by the Board.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder, Part D of Schedule II of the 
Listing Regulations and SEBI guidance note dated January 05th 2017 on Board evaluation, the Board of Directors has 
put in place a process, to be carried out on an annual basis, to formally evaluate the effectiveness of Board as a whole, 
Committees of the Board, Directors, and Chairperson. Accordingly, the annual performance evaluation of the Board, its 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee discussed on the evaluation mechanism, outcome and the feedback 
received from the Directors. The Independent Directors at their meeting also discussed the performance of the Non-
Executive/Promoter Directors including the Chairman of the Board. 

Directors' inter-se relationship

Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi is a wife of Mr. Chandrakant Sanghvi, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company. Except this 
there is no other inter-se relationship amongst the Directors.
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st March 2018:

Name  of  the  Director No.  of  Equity  Shares
Mr.  Vijay  Mainkar 3,577

Mr.  Dara  Damania -

Mr.  S.  Padmanabhan -

Mr.  Pradeep  Rathi -

Mr.  Dinesh  Munot -

Mr.  Madhukar V. Kotwal -

Mrs.  Mina C. Sanghvi 4,418,791

Meeting of the Independent Directors

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, a 
separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 04th April 2017 to review the performance 
of Board as a whole, Independent Directors, Committees of the Board and Chairperson. The Independent Directors also 

it’s Committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.

Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors

The Board has adopted Familiarisation Programme Independent Directors pursuant to listing regulations. The 
programme aims to provide insights into the Company to enable the Independent Directors to understand its business 

and responsibilities in the Company. The familiarisation programmes along with details of the same imparted to the 
Independent Directors during the year are available on the website of the Company http://www.sanghvicranes.com/
media/SML_FPFID.pdf.

COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE

determine the adequacy of internal controls, evaluate and approve transactions with related parties, disclosure of 

Committee is in alignment with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing 

the board for its adoption. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.

The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference and its role, inter alia, includes the following:
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submission to the Board for approval;

to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s 
Report as per Sec 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes in the accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same, major accounting entries 

d. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

5. Reviewing and considering the following w.r.t. appointment of auditors before recommending to the Board:

auditor;

company; and

c. giving due regard to any order or pending proceeding relating to professional matters of conduct against 
the proposed auditor before the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India or any competent authority 
or any Court.

6. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and if required, the replacement or removal of 

7. Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

8. Reviewing and approving quarterly and yearly management representation letters to the statutory auditors; 

9. Reviewing management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors and 
ensuring suitable follow-up thereon;

10. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process;

11. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 

internal audit;
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12. Reviewing the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor of the Company;

14. Discussion with the internal auditors on internal audit  reports relating to internal control weaknesses and any 

15. Review and comment upon the report made by the statutory auditors (before submission to the Central 

employees;

18. Reviewing and Scrutinizing the inter-corporate loans and investments;

19. Review of the Whistle Blower mechanism of the Company as per the Whistle Blower Policy. Overseeing the 
functioning of the same;

20. Approval of appointment of CFO;

21. Approving the auditors (appointed under the Companies Act 2013) to render any service other than consulting 
and specialised services;

22. Recommending to the Board of Directors, the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Cost 
Auditor for the Company;

23. Review the cost audit report submitted by the cost auditor on audit of cost records, before submission to the 
Board for approval;

24. Review and approve, policy on materiality of related party transactions and also dealing with related party 
transactions; and

25. Any other matter referred to by the Board of Directors.

Composition

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation Category of Directorship

1. Mr. Vijay Mainkar Chairman Independent Director

2. Mr. S. Padmanabhan Member Independent Director

3. Mr. Dara Damania Member Independent Director

4. Mr. Pradeep Rathi Member Independent Director

5. Mr. Dinesh Munot Member Independent Director

The Internal Auditor and the Statutory Auditors also make their presentations at the Committee meeting. 



TWENTY-NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

45

Meetings and attendance during the year

During the year 2017-2018, the Audit Committee met four times on the following dates, namely, 30th May 2017,  
09th August 2017, 13th November 2017 and 09th February 2018.

Name of Director No. of Meeting Attended

Mr. Vijay Mainkar 4

Mr. Dara Damania 4

Mr. S. Padmanabhan 4

Mr. Pradeep Rathi 3

Mr. Dinesh Munot 4

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The constitution and the terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the 
provisions of Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations.

Brief description of terms of reference

managerial personnel;

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

3. Carry out the evaluation of every director’s performance and formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent 
Directors, Board/Committees of Board and review the term of appointment of Independent Directors on the 
basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;

4. Undertake any other matters as the Board may decide from time to time.

Composition

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation Category of Directorship

1. Mr. Vijay Mainkar Chairman Independent Director

2. Mr. S. Padmanabhan Member Independent Director

3. Mr. Dara Damania Member Independent Director

4. Mr. Pradeep Rathi Member Independent Director

The Committee complies with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the corporate governance code. 
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Meetings and attendance during the year

During the year 2017-2018, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met two times on the following dates, namely, 
30th May 2017 and 13th November 2017.

Name of Director No. of Meeting Attended

Mr. Vijay Mainkar 2

Mr. Dara Damania 2

Mr. S. Padmanabhan 2

Mr. Pradeep Rathi 1

Remuneration policy

The remuneration policy of the Company is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements 
on a periodic basis. The remuneration policy is consonance with the existing industry practice.

Remuneration to Managing Director and Joint Managing Director  & CFO

In respect of the year ended 31st March 2018, the following Remuneration was paid/payable to these Directors: 

(` in Lakhs)

Name of Director Salary
Allowance 

Perquisites

Commission 
Gratuity 
Provision 

for the 
year

towards 
Superannuation 

Scheme & National 
Pension Scheme

Total

Mr. Chandrakant P. Sanghvi 190.40 28.63 Nil Nil (79.13) 139.90

Mr. Sham D. Kajale 63.84 0.54 Nil -* 7.49 71.87

* As gratuity and compensated absences are computed for all the employees in aggregate, the amounts relating 
 

on arithmetical basis, gratuity expense pertaining to Mr. Sham Kajale would have amounted to ` 1.97 Lakhs 
(2017: ` 6.25 Lakhs). However, contribution toward superannuation fund is included as part of managerial 
remuneration.

The Company was paying sitting fees to the Independent and Non-Executive Directors at the rate of ̀  70,000/-per Board 
Meeting upto 13th November 2017 and ` 10,000/- per Committee meeting and also reimburses expenses for attending 
the meeting by these Directors. The Company does not have any direct pecuniary relationships or transactions with 

the Board Meeting. In the Board Meeting held on 09th February 2018, the resolution to reduce the Sitting Fees by ` 
20,000/- effective from 09th February 2018 was passed. The sitting fees paid to Directors for the year ended 31st March 
2018 were as follows:

Mr. Vijay Mainkar: ` 430,000/-, Mr. S. Padmanabhan: ` 350,000/-, Mr. Dara Damania: ` 390,000/-, Mr. Pradeep Rathi:  
` 240,000/-, Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi: ̀  270,000/-, Mr. Dinesh Munot: ̀  310,000/- and Mr. Madhukar V. Kotwal: ̀  200,000/-
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STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. 

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation Category of Directorship
1. Mr. Vijay Mainkar Chairman Independent Director

2. Mr. Dara Damania Member Independent Director

3. Mr. C. P. Sanghvi Member Chairman & Managing Director

4. Mr. Sham D. Kajale Member Joint Managing Director & CFO

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee. During the period under review, one complaint was 
received by the Company from a shareholder and nil complaints are pending.

Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the year 2017-2018, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee met four times on the following dates, namely, 
30th May 2017, 09th August 2017, 13th November 2017 and 09th February 2018.

Name of the Director No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Vijay Mainkar 4

Mr. Chandrakant Sanghvi 4

Mr. Dara Damania 4

Mr. Sham D. Kajale 4

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR)

The composition of the CSR Committee is in alignment with provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The terms of Reference of the Committee are as follows:

a. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities;

b. To frame the CSR Policy and its review from time-to-time;

c. To ensure effective implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities as per the approved policy, plans and 
budget.

d. To ensure compliance with the laws, rules & regulations governing the CSR and to periodically report to the 
Board of Directors.

Composition

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation Category of Directorship
1. Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi Chairperson Non-Executive & Non Independent Director

2. Mr. S. Padmanabhan Member Independent Director

3. Mr. Dara Damania Member Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee.
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Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the year 2017-2018, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met on 30th May 2017.

Name of the Director No. of Meetings Attended

Mrs. Mina C. Sanghvi 1

Mr. Dara Damania 1

Mr. S. Padmanabhan 1

The details of the CSR initiatives of your Company form part of the CSR Section in the Annual Report.  
The CSR Policy has been placed on the website of your Company and can be accessed through the following link: 
http://www.sanghvicranes.com/media/CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSBILITYCOMMITTEE.pdf 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

accordance with the provisions of Regulation 21 of the Listing Regulations.

The Committee’s terms of reference, among other things, include identify Company’s risk appetite set for various 
elements of risk, review the risk management practices, structures and recommend changes to ensure adequacy of risk 
management in the Company.

Composition

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation Category of Directorship

1. Mr. S. Padmanabhan Chairman Independent Director

2. Mr. Dara Damania Member Independent Director

3. Mr. Sham D. Kajale Member Joint Managing Director & CFO

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee.

Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the year 2017-18, the Risk Management Committee met on 09th February 2018.

Name of Director No. of Meeting Attended

Mr. S. Padmanabhan 1

Mr. Dara Damania 1

Mr. Sham D. Kajale 1
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General Body Meetings & Postal Ballot     

The  details  of  Annual  and  Extra-ordinary  General  Meetings  held  during  last  three  years  are  as  below:

Year
General 
Meeting

Day Date Time Location Special Resolution Passed

2016-17 AGM Wednesday 09.08.2017 03.30 
p.m.

Survey No.92, 
Tathawade,  
Taluka Mulshi,  
Pune – 411033

Revision in remuneration of Mr. Rishi C. 
Sanghvi, General Manager – Business 
Development of the Company

2015-16 AGM Thursday 22.09.2016 11.00 
a.m.

Survey No.92, 
Tathawade,  
Taluka Mulshi,  
Pune – 411033

Nil 

2014-15 AGM Friday 23.09.2015 11.00 
a.m.

Survey No.92, 
Tathawade,  
Taluka Mulshi,  
Pune – 411033

Nil

Postal Ballot: 

Date of Postal Ballot Notice   : 22nd May 2015

Date of declaration of Postal Ballot results : 20th July 2015

Sr. 
No. 

Resolution
Votes in favour of the Resolution Votes against the Resolution

No. of votes % to total votes No. of votes % to total votes
1 To approve creation of charge/

encumbrance on assets of the 
company subject to limit upto  
` 1,000 Crore.

31,691,246 99.99 284 0.01

2 To approve borrowing powers 
of the company upto a limit of  
` 1,000 Crore.

31,690,885 99.99 145 0.01

3 To approve Adoption of new set 
of Memorandum of Association of 
the Company.

31,690,346 99.99 784 0.01

4 To approve Adoption of new set 
of Articles of Association of the 
Company.

31,690,395 99.99 635 0.01

Mr. Vinayak S. Khanvalkar, Practising Company Secretary, Partner, Kanj & Associates, Company Secretaries, Pune was 
appointed as Scrutinizer for the process of postal ballot exercise. According to the Scrutinizer's report, the Resolutions 
were passed by the requisite majority. The result of the postal ballot was declared on 20 July 2015 on the website of the 
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Company and informed to BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the Company 
are listed for the information of the members.

Date of Postal Ballot Notice   : 13th November 2017

Date of declaration of Postal Ballot results : 04th January 2018

Sr. 
No. 

Resolutions

Votes in favour of 
the Resolution

Votes against the 
Resolution

Invalid Votes

No. of 
votes

% to total 
votes

No. of 
votes

% to total 
votes

No. of 
votes

% to total 
votes

1 Remuneration of Mr. C. P. Sanghvi, 
Managing Director of the Company

8,332,991 93.58 209,249 2.36 361,800 4.06

Mr. Vinayak S. Khanvalkar, Practising Company Secretary, Partner, Kanj & Associates, Company Secretaries, Pune was 
appointed as Scrutinizer for the process of postal ballot exercise. According to the Scrutinizer's report, the resolution 
was passed by the requisite majority. The result of the postal ballot was declared on 04th January 2018 on the website 
of the Company and informed to BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the 
Company are listed for the information of the members.

Means of communication

the same to The BSE Limited (BSE) and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The results are also 
published on the Company's website, www.sanghvicranes.com under 'Investor Centre' section.

Pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and rules 

BSE Listing Centre: https://listing.bseindia.com

NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS): https://www.connect2nse.com

Simultaneously the Company has also uploaded these submissions on its website, i.e., www.sanghvicranes.com under 

General shareholder information

AGM - Day, Date & Time are given below:

AGM - Day, Date & Time  Monday, 13th August 2018, at 3.30 p.m.

Venue

Financial year  : 1st April to 31st March

Dates of Book Closure :  30th July 2018 to 13th August 2018
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Dividend:

Transfer of unpaid dividend during the year to the Investor Education and Protection Fund:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 124 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, any amount lying in the Unpaid Dividend 
Account which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such transfer shall be 
transferred by the company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”) of the Central Government. 

`3,57,810.00 lying unclaimed in the 

27th September 2010, after completion of seven years was transferred in October 2017 to the Investor Education and 

of Corporate Affairs. 

Transfer of shares corresponding to dividend which have remained unclaimed for seven years and transferred 
to Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (IEPFA):

Pursuant to the requirements of section 124 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of Investor Education and 
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“Rules”), the Company has transferred 
39,508 (Thirty Nine Thousand Five Hundred and Eight) equity shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund 
Authority on 04th December 2017, after sending letters to those Shareholders and also making an advertisement in 
the newspapers in this regard. Details of the shares transferred to IEPF are available on the following link http://www.
sanghvicranes.com/media/SML_List_of_shares_transferred_to_IEPF.pdf 

Unclaimed dividend

By virtue of the provision laid down under the Companies Act, 2013, all unclaimed/unpaid dividend, remaining 
unclaimed/unpaid dividend for a period of seven years from the date of the disbursement is required to be transferred 
to IEPF established by the Central Government. No claim shall lie against the IEPF or the company for the amounts 
so transferred nor shall any payment be made in respect of such claims. Members, who have not yet encashed their 

the Registrar and Transfer Agents, Link Intime India Private Limited.

The information relating to outstanding dividend account/(s) and the dates by which they can be claimed by the 
shareholders are given below: 

(Amount in `)

Financial 
Year

Date of declaration 
of dividend

Type of 
dividend

Total 
dividend 

Unclaimed 
dividend as on 

31st March 2018

Due date for transfer to 
Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (IEPF)

2010-2011 30 September 2011 Final 129,864,000 322,863 01 October 2018

2011-2012 17 September 2012 Final 129,864,000 315,729 16 October 2019

2012-2013 23 September 2013 Final 43,288,000 158,867 22 October 2020

2014-2015 23 September 2015 Final 21,644,000 74,695 22 October 2022

2015-2016 11 March 2016 Interim 129,864,000 855,732 10 April 2023

2016-2017 09 August 2017 Final 173,152,000 396,440 08 August 2024
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Listing

NAME OF THE EXCHANGE CODE / SYMBOL

The BSE Limited (BSE) 530073

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) SANGHVIMOV

Annual Listing Fees have been paid to BSE Limited (BSE) and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).

Financial calendar 2018-2019 (Tentative)

Annual General Meeting August 2019

Board Meetings

Results for the quarter ending June 2018 2nd Week of August 2018

Results for the quarter ending September 2018 2nd Week of November 2018

Results for the quarter ending December 2018 2nd Week of February 2019

Results for the year ending March 2019 Last Week of May 2019

Market price data

Share Price - High & Low in rupees during each month in the year 2017- 2018 at BSE and NSE:

Month
BSE Price (In `)

Month
NSE Price (In `)

High Low High Low

April 2017 274.10 225.00 April 2017 274.40 225.90

May 2017 270.00 235.00 May 2017 270.90 234.10

June 2017 262.00 229.50 June 2017 264.00 229.00

July 2017 255.00 230.00 July 2017 255.00 221.10

August 2017 238.55 140.00 August 2017 238.25 139.35

September 2017 155.95 130.00 September 2017 157.00 130.10

October 2017 177.65 134.85 October 2017 177.75 135.05

November 2017 189.80 138.00 November 2017 190.00 137.90

December 2017 198.60 161.00 December 2017 199.00 143.50

January 2018 203.20 158.00 January 2018 203.55 153.15

February 2018 187.20 155.00 February 2018 187.00 154.45

March 2018 198.10 162.10 March 2018 198.00 163.00
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Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex and NSE Nifty is as below:

SML V/S SENSEX

)

Source: BSE Limited (BSE) (www.bseindia.com)

SML V/S NIFTY

Source: The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) (www.nseindia.com)



54

Registrar & share transfer agents

The Company has appointed M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited as its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent with effect 
from 1st August 2006, to carry out the share transfer work on behalf of the Company. 

Share transfer system

To facilitate the speedy approvals and administrative convenience, the Board has formed a Share Transfer Committee, 
represented by the Board of Directors, to examine the share transfer and related applications. In addition, the Board 
of Directors have delegated the authority to consider and approve the transfer of shares, transmission of shares or 

Company. 

A summary of approved transfers, transmissions, deletion requests, etc., are placed before the Board of Directors from 

The share transfer requests are processed through M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited. The Company obtains a 

Regulation 40 (9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure) Regulations 2015.

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2018 is as below:

Category No. of shares held % of shareholding

Promoters 2,02,95,129 46.88

Mutual Funds 57,79,158 13.35

Financial Institutions and Banks 23,573 0.05

Private Corporate Bodies 22,37,699 5.17

Foreign Portfolio Investor 6,88,222 1.59

General Public 1,34,46,390 31.06

NRI's 8,17,829 1.89

Total 4,32,88,000 100.00



TWENTY-NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

55

st March 2018:

No.  of  Shares No.  of  Folios %  to  Total No.  of  Shares  held %  of  Shareholding

Up  to  500 12,669 71.05 10,00,099 2.31

501-1000 2,172 12.18 8,74,557 2.02

1001-2000 1,395 7.82 10,92,145 2.52

2001-3000 433 2.42 5,53,271 1.27

3001-4000 287 1.60 5,31,679 1.22

4001-5000 155 0.86 3,59,840 0.83

5001-10000 328 1.83 12,02,230 2.77

10001  and  above 392 2.19 3,76,74,179 87.03

Total 17,831 100.00 43,288,000 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and are available for trading on both the 
Depositories in India - National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL).

The ISIN is INE989A01024 for dematerialization of shares. As on 31st March 2018, 2,86,08,960 equity shares were held 
in dematerialized form.

Code of conduct

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management. The said code has 
been communicated to the Directors and the members of the Senior Management.  The declarations with regard to 

Personnel. The code has been uploaded on the website of the Company at http://www.sanghvicranes.com.
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the Company in terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure) Regulations 2015 was placed 
before the Board, who took the same on record.

Management discussion and analysis

The detailed Management Discussion and Analysis is given as a separate section in this Annual Report.

Reconciliation of share capital

Capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and 

number of shares in physical form and total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL & CDSL.

The status on complaints is reported to the Board of Directors as an agenda item. One complaint was received by 
the Company from the shareholder and has been resolved to the satisfaction of the shareholder. During the year the 
company received 84 requests from the investors and all have been resolved during the year to the satisfaction of the 
investors and as on 31st March 2018, there were no pending complaints and requests.

The Company obtains a corporate Compliance Audit Report on a quarterly basis from Practicing Company Secretary 
to ensure compliance under the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement, SEBI Rules and other corporate law as 
applicable.

Investor contact details
Company Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
Sanghvi Movers Limited M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited

Secretarial Department Block No 202, Akshay Complex,

Survey No. 92, Tathawade, 2nd Floor, Near Ganesh Temple,

Taluka Mulshi, Pune – 411033 Off Dhole Patil Road, Pune - 411001

Tel:  +91-20-66744700 Tel: +91 20 26160084/ 26161629

Fax: +91-20-66744724 Fax: +91 20 26163503

Email: grievance.redressel@sanghvicranes.com Email: pune@linkintime.co.in

Disclosures

Related party transactions

During the year, no material transactions with the Directors or the management, their relatives, etc. have taken place, 

parties are periodically placed before the audit committee. Details of related party transactions entered into in the 
normal course of business are given in note No. 23 forming part of 'notes to accounts'.
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The Company has formulated a Policy on materiality of and dealing with Related Party Transactions and the same has 
been uploaded on the website of the Company (http://www.sanghvicranes.com/investor centre/compliances/others/
FY 2014-15).

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges or 
any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during last three years.

There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets and hence 
no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges or any other statutory authority 
during last three years.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism of reporting 
illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has whistle blower policy wherein the employees are encouraged to 

said Whistle-Blower Policy has been hosted on the website of the Company (http://www.sanghvicranes.com/media/
SML_vigil_mechanism.pdf).

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements of Listing 
Regulations

During the year, the Company has fully complied with the mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations of the Stock 
Exchanges.

(b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 

Particulars Regulation
Compliance Status  

(Yes/ No / NA)
Board composition 17(1) Yes

Meeting of Board of directors 17(2) Yes

Review of Compliance Reports 17(3) Yes

Plans for orderly succession for appointments 17(4) Yes

Code of Conduct 17(5) Yes

Fees/Compensation 17(6) Yes

Minimum Information 17(7) Yes

17(8) Yes

Risk Assessment and Minimization 17(9) Yes

Performance evaluation of independent directors 17(10) Yes

Composition of Audit Committee 18(1) Yes

Meeting of Audit Committee 18(2) Yes
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Particulars Regulation
Compliance Status  

(Yes/ No / NA)
Composition of Nomination and Remuneration committee 19(1) & (2) Yes

Composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 20(1) & (2) Yes

Composition and role of Risk Management Committee 21 (1),(2),(3) & (4) Yes

Vigil Mechanism 22 Yes

Related party Transaction 23 Yes

Requirements with respect to subsidiary of listed entity 24 N.A

Maximum Directorships & tenure of Independent Directors 25 (1) & (2) Yes

Meeting of Independent Directors 25 (3) & (4) Yes

Familiarization of Independent Directors 25(7) Yes

Memberships in Committees 26(1) Yes

and Senior Management Personnel
26(3) Yes

Disclosure of Shareholding by Non-Executive Directors 26(4) Yes

Senior Management Personnel 
26(5) Yes

Corporate Governance Report 27(2) Yes

Functional website of the Company 46(1) Yes

Dissemination of information on website of the Company 46(2) Yes

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 
WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT, PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17 (8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS 
& DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

As required under Regulation 17 (5) (a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

the Company. 

Pursuant to Regulation 26 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board 

31st March 2018.

For Sanghvi Movers Limited

C. P. Sanghvi
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 00116599)
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO PART B OF SCHEDULE II AND REGULATION 17 (8)  
OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

The Board of Directors, 
Sanghvi Movers Limited

st March 2018 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. We hereby certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into during the year by 
the Company are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

reporting. 

For Sanghvi Movers Limited     For Sanghvi Movers Limited

C. P. Sanghvi       Sham D. Kajale
Chairman & Managing Director     Joint Managing Director & CFO
(DIN: 00116599)                                                                       (DIN: 00786499)

Place: Pune 
Date: 25th May 2018
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To,
Members,
Sanghvi Movers Limited,
S. NO. 92 Tathawade, Taluka Mulshi,
Pune – 411033

We have examined the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by Sanghvi Movers Limited (SML) for the year 
ended on 31st March 2018, as per Regulation 15 (2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosures Requirements Regulations, 2015 (LODR). 

The Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination 
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the 

of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and based on the 
representations made by the Directors, Company Secretary and the Management, we certify that the Company has 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements Regulations, 2015 (LODR), as applicable.

solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid LODR and may not be suitable for any other purpose. 

For Kanj & Co LLP 
Company Secretaries

Vinayak S. Khanvalkar
Partner

Date: 25th May 2018
Place: Pune
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Independent Auditor's Report

To Members of 
Sanghvi Movers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

whether due to fraud or error.

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibility 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
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in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause an 
entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS 

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 

date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government  in 

3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books.

in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018 taken on 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 
B".
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us:

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, 
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts; Refer 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not been made since 

been disclosed.

For B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

        Firm's Registration No.: 101248W / W-100022
    

   Swapnil Dakshindas
Place: Pune Partner
Date: 25 May 2018          Membership No. 113896
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With reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of 

ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 

(c) The title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made any 
investments, or provided any guarantees, and security to which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 apply. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits in accordance with the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act 
and the rules framed thereunder. 

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for 
any of the services rendered by the Company.    

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, 
Duty of customs, Value added tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material statutory dues have 
generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As 
explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Duty of excise.

  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of customs, Value 
added tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018, 
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax, Service tax, 
Sales tax, Duty of customs and Value added tax which have not been deposited by the Company with 
appropriate authorities on account of any disputes except for the following:
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Name of the 
statute

Nature of dues
Amount 

(INR 
lakhs)

Amount 
paid under 

protest 
(INR lakhs)

Period to 
which the 
amount 
relates

Forum where 
dispute is pending

Income Tax Act, 
1961

Income Tax – TDS 
Demands

3.03 - 2007-18 Commissioner of 
Income Tax Appeals

Income Tax Act, 
1961

Income Tax - 
Disallowance

27.93 27.93 2014-15 Commissioner of 
Income Tax Appeals

Maharashtra Value 
Added Tax Act, 
2002

Sales tax demand 
on crane hiring 
services

582.31 15.00 April 2009 
to March 
2010

Joint Commissioner 
Sales Tax Appeals, 
Pune

Maharashtra Value 
Added Tax Act, 
2002

Sales tax demand 
on crane hiring 
services

915.97 30.79 April 2008 
to March 
2009

Sales Tax Tribunal, 
Mumbai

Central Sales Tax 
Act, 1956

Sales tax demand 
on crane hiring 
services

11,110.47 373.34 April 2008 
to March 
2009

Sales Tax Tribunal, 
Mumbai

The Finance Act, 
1994

Service tax on 
services to SEZ 
units

237.48 19.59 2009-2012 Customs, Excise 
& Service Tax 
Appellate Tribunal, 
Mumbai

Maharashtra Value 
Added Tax Act, 
2002

Sales tax demand 
on crane hiring 
services

1,120.38 - April 2007 
to March 
2008

Joint  
Commissioner of 
Sales Tax, Pune

Central Sales Tax 
Act, 1956

Sales tax demand 
on crane hiring 
services

6,417.80 - April 2007 
to March 
2008

Joint  
Commissioner of 
Sales Tax, Pune

Central Sales Tax 
Act, 1956

Sales tax demand 
on crane hiring 
services

7,738.16 - April 2010 
to March 
2011

Joint  
Commissioner of 
Sales Tax, Pune

Maharashtra Value 
Added Tax Act, 
2002

Sales tax demand 
on crane hiring 
services

1,136.84 - April 2010 
to March 
2011

Joint  
Commissioner of 
Sales Tax, Pune

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted 
in repayment of dues to the banks. The Company did not have any loan or borrowings from government or any 
debentures outstanding during the year.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans taken by the 
Company have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. The Company had not raised money 
by way of further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration is paid or provided in 
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accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the 
Act. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company as per the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act and the details, as required by the applicable

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment 
or private placement of shares or fully or partially convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 101248W/ W-100022

Swapnil Dakshindas
Place: Pune       Partner
Date: 25 May 2018 Membership No: 113896
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Movers Limited

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of the Independent Auditors’ 

2018.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These 
responsibilities 

the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the 

Auditor’s Responsibility

statements based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards 
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable 
to an 

ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform 

statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects.

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s 

fraud or error.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements



68

the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of the management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud 

the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
issued by the ICAI.

For B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 101248W/ W-100022

Swapnil Dakshindas
Place: Pune Partner
Date:  25 May 2018             Membership No: 113896
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BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 March 2018

(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)
Notes 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10  1,23,783.83  1,27,449.94 
Capital work-in-progress 10  385.73  48.76 
Investment property 11  1,571.85  1,627.82 
Financial assets

i) Investments 12(a)  0.25  0.25 
ii) Loans 12(c)  4.25  16.47 

12(e)  160.85  150.77 
Income tax assets  874.98  402.99 
Other non-current assets 13

i) Capital advances  -    2,404.43 
ii) Others  438.72  438.72 

Total non-current assets (A)  1,27,220.46  1,32,540.15 
Current assets
Inventories 14  1,239.22  1,383.44 
Financial assets

i) Investments 12(a)  -    1,500.43 
ii) Trade receivables 12(b)  13,451.77  16,581.50 
iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12(d)  251.30  238.92 
iv) Bank balance other than (iii) above  32.50  24.37 
v) Loans 12(c)  14.92  25.96 

12(e)  881.03  1.84 
Other current assets 15

i) GST/CENVAT credit receivable  1,096.06  1,235.35 
ii) Others  354.13  782.10 

Total current assets (B)  17,320.93  21,773.91 
Total assets  (A)+(B)  1,44,541.39  1,54,314.06 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 16(a)  865.76  865.76 
Other equity 16(b)  78,030.28  85,270.32 
Total equity (C)  78,896.04  86,136.08 
LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 18(a)  45,889.76  40,990.80 
ii) Derivative contract liability  -    493.51 

Provisions 19  200.80  285.96 
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 9  5,834.72  8,434.30 

(D)  51,925.28  50,204.57 
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

i) Borrowings 18(a)  1,161.34  4,402.15 
 ii) Trade payables 18(c)  1,746.42  1,790.66 
iii) Derivative contract liability  368.01  702.73 

18(b)  9,124.78  9,876.91 
Other current liabilities 20  1,261.25  439.92 
Provisions 19  58.27  156.12 
Current tax liabilities  -    604.92 

 (E)  13,720.07  17,973.41 
 (C)+(D)+(E)  1,44,541.39  1,54,314.06 

2-3
4-28

As per our report of even date attached 

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sanghvi Movers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143
Firm registration no. 101248W/W-100022 

Swapnil Dakshindas  Chandrakant Sanghvi Sham Kajale

Membership No. 113896 (DIN - 00116569)  (DIN - 00786499)

 Rajesh Likhite Vijay Mainkar

Place : Pune Place : Pune 
Date : 25 May 2018 Date : 25 May 2018 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 
for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)

Notes 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Revenue from operations 4  22,839.76  55,313.69 

Other income 5  2,005.46  974.52 

Total income  24,845.22 56,288.21

Operating and other expenses 6  12,939.62  16,478.12 

7  1,544.03  2,187.82 

Finance costs 8  5,474.94  6,474.00 

Depreciation expense 10 & 11  13,673.44  14,998.45 

 33,632.03  40,138.39 

 (8,786.81)  16,149.82 

Current tax  (121.26)  5,360.12 

Deferred tax  (2,917.57)  (128.13)

9  (3,038.83)  5,231.99 

 (5,747.98)  10,917.83 

Other comprehensive income

 208.76  (113.45)

 (72.95)  39.27 

(i)  135.81  (74.18)

 701.23  (383.00)

 (245.04)  132.55 

or loss
(ii)  456.19  (250.45)

(i+ii)  592.00  (324.63)

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year  (5,155.98)  10,593.20 

Earnings per equity share 
Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) 17  (13.28)  25.22 

Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) 17  (13.28)  25.22 

2-3

4-28

As per our report of even date attached 
For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sanghvi Movers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143
Firm registration no. 101248W/W-100022 

Swapnil Dakshindas Chandrakant Sanghvi    Sham Kajale

Membership No. 113896 (DIN - 00116569)   (DIN - 00786499)

 Rajesh Likhite    Vijay Mainkar

Place : Pune Place : Pune 
Date : 25 May 2018 Date : 25 May 2018
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
A

 (8,786.81)  16,149.82 

Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense  13,673.44  14,998.45 

 (1,779.49)  (167.51)

Finance costs  5,474.94  6,474.00 

Dividend income  (13.17)  (0.04)

Interest income  (27.44)  (343.17)

(Gain)/ loss on sale/reinstatement of investments (net)  (44.01)  (242.23)

 8,497.46  36,869.32 

Movements in working capital :

Increase in inventories  144.22  (324.33)

Increase in trade receivables 3,148.38  (1,074.78)

 (867.01) (16.30)

(Increase)/ decrease in non-current assets  -  (366.25)

Decrease/ (increase) in current assets  567.26  1,252.67 

(Decrease)/ increase in trade payables  (44.24)  (233.10)

 1,303.12  (119.39)

(Decrease)/ increase in other current liabilities  820.95  (442.51)

 25.75  121.34 

Working capital changes 5,098.43  (1,202.65)

Cash generated from operations 13,595.89  35,666.67 

Direct taxes paid (including tax deducted at source), (net) (951.25)  (4,541.54)

Net cash from operating activities (A) 12,644.64  31,125.13 

B
 (9,383.99)  (22,450.07)

 3,390.00  5,330.82 

Acquisition of investment property  -    (1,680.88)

Investments in bank deposits (having original maturity of more than 
three months)

 (11.19)  (4,628.22)

Maturity of bank deposits (having original maturity of more than three 
months)

 3.04  4,649.91 

Dividends received  13.17  0.04 
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31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Interest received 5.40  353.51 

Acquisition of investments  (12,270.00)  (11,900.00)

Proceeds from sale of investments  13,814.44  11,445.44 

Net cash used in investing activities (B) (4,439.13)  (18,879.45)

C
Proceeds from borrowings  25,587.10  20,936.34 

Repayment of borrowings  (25,590.42)  (27,169.36)

Dividends paid  (1,731.52)  - 

Tax on dividends paid  (352.54)  - 

Interest paid  (6,105.75)  (6,116.31)

 (8,193.13)  (12,349.33)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  12.38  (103.65)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year  238.92  342.57 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year  251.30  238.92 

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand  2.44  3.98 

Balances with banks:

On current accounts  248.86  234.07 

On deposits with original maturity of less than three months  -    0.87 

Total cash and cash equivalents (also refer note 12 (d))  251.30  238.94 

2-3

4-28

As per our report of even date attached 
For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sanghvi Movers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143
Firm registration no. 101248W/W-100022 

Swapnil Dakshindas Chandrakant Sanghvi    Sham Kajale

Membership No. 113896 (DIN - 00116569)   (DIN - 00786499)

 Rajesh Likhite    Vijay Mainkar

Place : Pune Place : Pune 
Date : 25 May 2018 Date : 25 May 2018

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued) 
for the year ended 31 March 2018

(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data



TWENTY-NINTH ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

75

1. Reporting entity
Sanghvi Movers Limited (“SML” or “the Company”) is a public company domiciled in India and was incorporated
in 1989. SML is engaged in the business of providing hydraulic and crawler cranes to various industries in the

� �
boom cranes and crawler cranes with lifting capacity ranging from 20 tons to 800 tons. The Company has its

the National Stock Exchange (NSE).

2. Basis of preparation
2.1 Statement of compliance

Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakh to two decimal points, unless otherwise 
indicated.

2.3 Basis of measurement

Items 

(including Derivative instruments)
Fair value

value of plan assets

2.4 Use of estimates

that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income 
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised prospectively. 

(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)
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            Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

- Note 19 and 25 – the Company has received some orders and notices from tax authorities in
respect of direct and indirect taxes. The outcome of these matters may have a material effect on

information about these matters and makes provisions for probable contingent losses expected to
be incurred to resolve these matters. In making the decision regarding the need for loss provisions,
management considers the degree of probability of an unfavourable outcome and the ability to

of a claim against the Company or the disclosure or the disclosure of any such suit or assertions,
does not automatically indicate that a provision of a loss may be appropriate; and

of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an
estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The
useful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time

based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which
may impact their life.

2.5 Measurement of fair values

A number of the accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both 

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values which 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the 
valuation techniques as follows.

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far 
as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of 
the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of 

(continued)
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The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting 
period during which the change has occurred.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current 

Assets 

a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal
operating cycle

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

non-current.

a) it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty,

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash 
or cash equivalents. The operating cycle of the Company is less than 12 months.

(continued)
(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)



78

a. Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the company at the
exchange rates on the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange

differences arising from the translation of the following items which are recognized in OCI:

i. Recognition and initial measurement

provisions of the instrument.

or issue.

Financial assets

- amortized cost;

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) – equity investment; or

- FVPL

not designated as at FVPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect

(continued)
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are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may 
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI (designated 
as FVOCI – equity investment). This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on 
a fair value basis are measured at FVPL.

Interest

the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time 
and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a 

Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the 

considers:

- terms that may adjust the contractual rate, including variable interest rate features

- prepayment and extension features; and

features).

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if 
the prepayment amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the 
principal amount outstanding, which may include reasonable additional compensation for early 

premium to its contractual paramount, a feature that permits or requires prepayment at an amount 
that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual 

(continued)
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interest (which may also include reasonable additional compensation for early termination) is 

at initial recognition.

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVPL   These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains 
and losses, including interest or dividend income, are recognized 

Financial assets at 
amortized cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 
effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by 
impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and 

Equity investments at 
FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are 

represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other 

such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVPL are measured at fair value and net gains and 

subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense 

iii. Derecognition

Financial assets

or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Balance
Sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets,
the transferred assets are not derecognized.

(continued)
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Financial liabilities

cancelled, or expire.

Sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right  to  set  off  the
amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

rate risk exposures. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are

The Company designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments to hedge the variability in

foreign exchange rates and interest rates.

At inception of designated hedging relationships, the Company documents the risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The Company also documents the economic
relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument, including whether the changes

in the fair value of the derivative is recognized in OCI and accumulated in the other equity under

derivative that is recognized in OCI is limited to the cumulative change in fair value of the hedged
item, determined on a present value basis, from inception of the hedge. Any ineffective portion of

item such as inventory, the amount accumulated in other equity is included directly in the initial
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If a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or the hedging instrument is sold, 
expires, is terminated or is exercised, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. When 

in other equity remains there until, for a hedge of a transaction resulting in recognition of a non-

c. Property, plant and equipment

i. Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing 
costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working
condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located.

they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

loss.

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and is generally
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over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the 
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided over the useful life of assets as assessed 
by the management, as follows –

Particulars Useful lives (years) 

Factory buildings 30 

Cranes 15, 20*

Other Plant and equipment’s 8-15

10

5

Vehicles 8

Windmills 22

* Based on single shift. Cranes owned by the Company usually work for more than a single shift
and hence double shift and triple shift rates are considered, as applicable.

The useful lives assessed by the management is in line with the useful lives prescribed in Schedule 
II to the Companies Act 2013.

adjusted if appropriate.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the date on 
which asset is ready for use (disposed off).

When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the property is

d. Investment property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but 
not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. Upon initial recognition, an investment property is measured at cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment property is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

The management believes a period of 30 years represents the best estimate of the period over which
investment properties are expected to be used. Accordingly, the depreciation on the same is provided
over the period of 30 years. This is in line with the useful life as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies
Act, 2013.
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 The fair values of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair value is determined by an independent 

location and category of the investment property being valued.

e. Inventories

of Goods and Service Tax credit.

f. Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on:

- A breach of contract such as a default or being past due for a period exceeding credit term              
offered to the customer; and

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit 
losses, except for the following, which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

- bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life 

 Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected 
credit losses.

 Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default 

 12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default 
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the 
expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

 In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the 
maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.
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recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and 
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes 
both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical 
experience and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

more than 360 days past due.

more past due.

Expected credit losses are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are 

receive).

carrying amount of the assets.

extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company 
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate 

that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the 
Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

together into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its
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 An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated 

 In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognized in prior periods, the Company 
reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no 
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to 
determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s 
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of 
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid e.g. 
under short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay 
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation 
can be estimated reliably.

prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, 

of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan (‘the asset 
ceiling’). 

funding requirements.

the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding 
interest), are recognized in OCI. The Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the 
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contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further

are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
future payments is available.

h. Revenue Recognition

Rendering of services

Revenue from hiring of equipment’s (cranes and trailers) associated with the transaction is recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period, when the
outcome of the transaction can be reliably estimated.

The revenue recognition criteria are applied to two or more transactions together when they are linked
in such a way that the commercial effect cannot be understood without reference to the series of
transactions as a whole.

Revenue from sale of power is recognised on the accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of Power
Purchase Agreement entered with the regulatory commission of the respective state. Claims for delayed
payment charges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to under the Power Purchase
Agreement, are accounted for in the year of acceptance.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the time proportion method based on the underlying interest rates.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally
when shareholders approve the dividend.

Rental income

loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease except where the rentals are structured to increase

total rental income, over the term of the lease.
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i. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-

risk of changes in value.

it relates to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount

considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax
laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a
net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax
credits.

will be available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong

available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. Deferred tax assets - unrecognized
or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/ reduced to the extent that

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 
tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

k. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency
borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an
asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized
as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

l. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result

to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When
the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is

of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate

m. Leases

i. Assets held under leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Company substantially all the risks

at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the assets are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy applicable to similar owned assets.

Assets held under leases that do not transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership (i.e. operating leases) are not recognized in the Company’s Balance Sheet.

ii. Lease payments

line basis over the term of the lease unless such payments are structured to increase in line with

Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense over the
term of the lease.
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n. Operating segments

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of providing cranes on rental basis. Further all
the commercial operations of the Company are based in India. Performance is measured based on
the management accounts as included in the internal management reports that are reviewed by the
Company’s Chairman and Managing Director. Accordingly, there is no separate reportable segments.

o. Recent Accounting Pronouncement

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of

5-step approach to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

when ‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to 
the customer.

The Company has completed an initial assessment of the potential impact of the adoption of Ind AS 115 

 Transition

The Company plans to apply Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method , with the effect of initially 
applying this standard recognised at the date of initial application (i.e. 1 April 2018) in retained earnings. 
As a result, the Company will not present relevant individual line items appearing under comparative 
period presentation.

of transactions that include the receipt or payment of advance consideration in a foreign currency. The 
appendix is applicable for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018. The appendix explains 
that the date of the transaction, for the purpose of determining the exchange rate, is the date of initial 
recognition of the non-monetary prepayment asset or deferred income liability. If there are multiple 
payments or receipts in advance, a date of transaction is established for each payment or receipt. The 
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4. Revenue from operations 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Sale of services 
Revenue from hiring of equipments  22,446.61  54,943.32 
Total sale of services (A)  22,446.61  54,943.32 
Other operating revenue 

Revenue from power generation  148.80  193.90 
Bad debts recovered  244.35  176.47 

Total other operating revenue (B)  393.15  370.37 

Total revenue from operations (A+B)  22,839.76  55,313.69 
   

  

5. Other income 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Interest income on:

- deposits with banks  4.38  49.91 

- refund of road taxes  -    205.96 

- income tax refunds  4.41  86.67 

- deposit with MSEB  -    0.63 

- delayed payments from customers  18.65  -   

 1,779.49  167.51 

Dividend income on equity securities  13.17  0.04 

Liabilities / accruals / provisions written back to the extent no longer required  -    165.18 

Investment property rentals (see note 26)  123.88  27.53 

Gain on sale/ fair valuation of investments (net)  44.01  242.23 

Other non-operating income  17.47  28.86 

Total other income  2,005.46  974.52 
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31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Crane and trailer hire charges  252.60  104.06 

Crane and trailer operating expenses  633.03  755.20 

Freight & carriage  2,095.97  4,179.07 

Repairs and maintenance expenses

Plant and equipments  184.11  325.13 

Wind mills  39.78  39.84 

Consumption of stores and spares  1,264.24  1,850.36 

Power and fuel  1,489.61  1,984.81 

Contract labour charges  2,301.94  3,649.09 

Wind mill operating expenses  38.38  39.37 

Total operating expenses (A)  8,299.66  12,926.93 

Rates and taxes  312.11  317.27 

Bad debts  239.90  361.03 

Director's sitting fees  21.90  20.50 

Provision for doubtful debts & advances  2,116.33  319.04 

Insurance  620.08  661.08 

Repairs and maintenance expenses

Building  40.58  46.05 

Others  22.50  39.19 

Payments to auditors (see note (i) below)  21.56  28.32 

Rent  188.94  298.53 

Travelling & conveyance  324.16  499.37 

Advances written off  -    2.92 

Expenditure on corporate social responsibility (CSR) (see note (ii) below)  40.02  121.37 

Miscellaneous expenses  691.88  836.52 

Total other expenses (B)  4,639.96  3,551.19 

Total operating and other expenses (A+B)  12,939.62  16,478.12 

(i) Payments to auditors
As auditor
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31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Statutory audit  14.93  18.10 

Limited review of quarterly results  5.92  5.25 

In other capacity
 0.25  3.60 

Reimbursement of expenses  0.46  1.37 

 21.56  28.32 

(ii) Details of corporate social responsibility expenditure
(a) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year  237.66  114.68 

(b) Amount spent during the year (in cash)

(i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset  -   -   

(ii) On purposes other than (i) above  40.02  121.37 

 40.02  121.37 

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Salaries and allowances  1,349.69  1,946.75 

Contribution to provident and other funds  51.51  83.88 

Provision for gratuity (also refer note 19)  69.04  51.63 

Staff welfare expenses  73.79  105.56 

 1,544.03  2,187.82 

8. Finance costs 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

On borrowings from banks  5,194.50  6,249.16 

On borrowings from related parties  118.80  118.55 

Other borrowing costs  146.56  44.29 

Interest on delayed payment of tax  15.08  62.00 

 5,474.94  6,474.00 



94

(continued)
(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

 -    5,597.99 

Adjustments for current tax of prior period  (121.26)  (237.87)

 (121.26)  5,360.12 

Attributable to -

Origination and reversal of temporary differences  (2,917.57)  (128.13)

 (2,917.57)  (128.13)

 (3,038.83)  5,231.99 

comprehensive income
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Before Net of  Before Net of 

Effective portion of losses on hedging instruments 701.23  (245.04)  456.19  (383.00)  132.55  (250.45)

208.76  (72.95)  135.81  (113.45)  39.27  (74.18)
909.99  (317.99) 592.00  (496.45)  171.82  (324.63)

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

 (8,786.81)  16,149.82 

34.61%  (3,040.94) 34.61%  5,589.13 

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in 
calculating taxable income:

CSR expenditure 0.45%  39.52 0.26%  42.01 

Other non-deductible expenses 0.67%  58.49 0.38%  61.39 

Tax exempt income 0.00%  -   (0.49%)  (79.84)

Others 0.29% 25.36 (0.88%) (142.83)

Adjustments for current tax of prior period (1.38%)  (121.26) (1.47%)  (237.87)

34.58% (3,038.83) 32.41% 5,231.99
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

(assets)
31- 

Mar-18
31- 

Mar-17
31- 

Mar-18
31- 

Mar-17
31- 

Mar-18
31- 

Mar-17
Property, plant and equipment  10,599.67  9,201.50  -    -    10,599.67  9,201.50 

Leave obligation  -    -   (5.21) (10.90)  (5.21)  (10.90)

Gratuity  -    -   (85.32) (142.09)  (85.32)  (142.09)

Allowance for doubtful debts - trade receivable  -    -   (1,029.16) (288.44)  (1,029.16)  (288.44)

Derivatives  -    -   (88.76)  (333.80)  (88.76)  (333.80)

Carried Forward Losses  -    -   (3,335.86)  -    (3,335.86)  -   

Others  -   8.03 (220.64)  -    (220.64)  8.03 

 10,599.67  9,209.53 (4,764.96) (775.23) 5,834.72  8,434.30 

Balance 
as at  

1 April 
2016

Recognised 

loss during 
2016-17

Recognised 
in OCI 
during 

2016-17

Balance 
as at  

31 March 
2017

Recognised 

loss during 
2017-18

Recognised 
in OCI 
during 

2017-18

Balance 
as at  

31 March 
2018

Property, plant and 
equipment

 9,406.89  (205.39)  -    9,201.50  1,398.17  -   10,599.67

Compensated absences  (8.53)  (2.37)  -    (10.90) 5.69  -   (5.21)
Gratuity  (100.70)  (2.12)  (39.27)  (142.09) (16.18) 72.95 (85.32)
Allowance for doubtful 
debts - trade receivable

 (216.85)  (71.59)  -    (288.44) (740.72)  -   (1,029.16)

Derivatives  (201.25)  -    (132.55)  (333.80)  -   245.04 (88.76)
Brought Forward Losses  -    -    -    -    (3,335.86)  -   (3,335.86)

Others  (145.31)  153.34  -    8.03 (228.67)  -   (220.64)

 8,734.25  (128.13)  (171.82)  8,434.30  (2,917.57) 317.99  5,834.72 
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11. Investment property
A. Reconciliation of carrying amount 31-Mar-18
Balance as at 01 April 2016  -   
Acquisitions  1,680.88 
Balance as at 31 March 2017  1,680.88 
Balance as at 01 April 2017  1,680.88 
Acquisitions  -   

Balance as at 31 March 2018  1,680.88 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance as at 01 April 2016  -   
Depreciation for the year ended 31 March 2017  53.06 
Balance as at 31 March 2017  53.06 
Balance as at 01 April 2017  53.06 
Depreciation for the year ended 31 March 2018  55.97 

Balance as at 31 March 2018  109.03 

Carrying amounts
At 31 March 2017  1,627.82 
At 31 March 2018  1,571.85 

Fair value
At 31 March 2017  1,627.82 
At 31 March 2018  1,508.00 

  

B. Measurement of fair values

 Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of investment property has been determined by external, independent valuer, having appropriate 

valued.

The fair value measurement for all of the investment property has been categorised as a Level 3 fair value based 
on the inputs to the valuation techniques used.  
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12. Financial assets
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

12 (a). Non-current investments
Investments in equity instruments (Fully paid up)
Unquoted:
Investments in equity instruments 
The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited  0.25  0.25 
2,500 (31 March 2017: 2,500) equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Total (equity instruments)  0.25  0.25 
Total non-current investment  0.25  0.25 

Aggregate Amount of quoted investments and market value thereof  -   -   
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments and market value thereof  0.25  0.25 

12 (a). Current investments
Investment in Mutual Fund
Unquoted
Nil Units (31 March 2017: 39,191 Units) | SBI Premier Liquid Fund  -    1,000.43 
Nil Units (31 March 2017: 12,606 Units) | Reliance Liquid Fund Treasury Plan  -    500.00 

 -    1,500.43 
Total current investment  -    1,500.43 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof  -   -   
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments and market value thereof  -    1,500.43 

Information about the Company's exposure to credit and market risks, and fair 
value measurement, is included in Note 22.

Unsecured, considered good  13,451.77  16,581.50 
Considered doubtful  2,945.18  833.45 

 16,396.95  17,414.95 
Loss allowance
Unsecured, considered good  -   -   
Considered doubtful (2,945.18) (833.45)

(2,945.18) (833.45)
 13,451.77  16,581.50 

Current portion  13,451.77  16,581.50 
Non-current portion  -   -   
The Company's exposure to credit risks and loss allowances related to trade 
receivables are disclosed in Note 22. 
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12 (c). Loans 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Unsecured, considered good
Loans to employees  14.92  4.25  25.96  16.47 

Total loans  14.92  4.25  25.96  16.47 

     

12 (d). Cash and cash equivalents 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Balances with banks

   - in current accounts  248.86  234.07 

Deposits with original maturity of less than three months  -    0.87 

Cash on hand  2.44  3.98 

Total cash and cash equivalents  251.30  238.92 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Security deposits

Considered good  -    159.33  -    149.27 

Considered doubtful  -    4.60  -    -   

 -    163.93  149.27 

Less : Allowances for doubtful deposits  (4.60)  -    -   

 -    159.33  -    149.27 

Capital advances recoverable  880.22  -    -    -   

 0.81  -    1.84  -   

Bank deposits with original maturity of more than 12 
months

 -    1.52  -    1.50 

 881.03  160.85  1.84  150.77 
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13. Other non-current assets 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Capital advances
         Considered good  -    2,404.43 

 -    2,404.43 
Others
VAT/CST paid under protest  419.13  419.13 
Service tax paid under protest  19.59  19.59 

 438.72  438.72 
Total Other non-current assets  438.72  2,843.15 

14. Inventories 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Stores and spares parts  1,239.22  1,383.44 

Total inventories  1,239.22  1,383.44 

15. Other current assets 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

GST/CENVAT credit receivable  1,096.06  1,235.35 

 1,096.06  1,235.35 

Others
Prepaid expenses  292.68  528.46 

Advances to employees  37.71  84.12 

Advances for supply of goods and services  22.82  165.19 

Other advances  0.92  4.33 

 354.13  782.10 

Total other current assets  1,450.19  2,017.45 

16 (a). Equity share capital 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Authorised
50,000,000 (31 March 2017 : 50,000,000) equity shares of face value of Rs. 2 each  1,000.00  1,000.00 

 1,000.00  1,000.00 

43,288,000 (31 March 2017 : 43,288,000) equity shares of face value of Rs. 2 each 
fully paid up

 865.76  865.76 

 865.76  865.76 
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16  (a) (i) Rights preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 2 per share. Each holder of equity shares 
is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend 
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive 
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.     

     

16  (a) (ii) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

 Name of the shareholder 
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

 No. of shares  % holding  No. of shares  % holding 

 Chandrakant Phoolchand Sanghvi   100,31,098 23.17%  100,31,098 23.17%

 Rishi Chandrakant Sanghvi  53,19,740 12.29%  53,19,740 12.29%

 Mina Chandrakant Sanghvi   44,18,791 10.21%  44,18,791 10.21%

 Kedar Dattatraya Borgaonkar  23,12,469 5.34%  21,20,400 4.90%
     

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Amount  Number Amount

Equity Shares 
At the commencement and at the end of the year  432,88,000  865.76  432,88,000  865.76 
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31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Capital reserve
At the commencement and at the end of the year  11.96  11.96 

Securities premium reserve
At the commencement and at the end of the year  13,136.96  13,136.96 

General Reserve
At the commencement and at the end of the year  30,443.09  30,443.09 

Retained earnings (See Note (i) below)  34,621.97  42,454.01 

Other items of OCI (See Note (ii) below)  (183.70)  (775.70)

 78,030.28  85,270.32 

(i) Retained earnings 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Opening balance  42,454.01  31,536.18 

 (5,747.98)  10,917.83 

Dividends

Interim / Final dividend paid (amount per share in 2017 : Rs. 4.00)  1,731.52  -   

Dividend distribution tax on above  352.54  -   

Closing balance  34,621.97  42,454.01 

   

(ii) Other items of OCI hedging 
reserve 

Remeasurements 
of post-

employment 
 Total 

As at 31 March 2016  (380.26)  (70.81)  (451.07)

Change in fair value of hedging instrument / remeasurement  (383.00)  (113.45)  (496.45)

Deferred tax on above  132.55  39.27  171.82 

As at 31 March 2017  (630.71)  (144.99)  (775.70)

Change in fair value of hedging instrument / remeasurement  701.23  208.76  909.99 

Deferred tax on above  (245.04)  (72.95)  (317.99)

As at 31 March 2018  (174.52)  (9.18)  (183.70)
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Nature and purpose of other reserves 

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is to be utilised in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act.  

The Company uses hedging instruments as part of its management of foreign currency risk associated with 
foreign currency borrowings and interest rate risk associated with variable interest rate borrowings as described 
within note 22. For hedging foreign currency risk, the Company uses principal swap which is designated as cash 

17. Earnings per share 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
A  (5,747.98)  10,917.83 

Weighted average number of equity shares of face value of Rs 2 each 
outstanding during the year

B  432,88,000  432,88,000 

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share of face value Rs 2 each (in Rs.) (A/B)  (13.28)  25.22 

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Secured 

in Indian rupees  39,413.70  36,041.26 

in Foreign currencies  4,786.73  4,735.54 

Unsecured 
   Loans from related parties  1,689.33  214.00 

 45,889.76  40,990.80 
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31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Secured 

   

From banks

Working capital demand loans  1,161.34  1,979.43 

   

in Indian rupees  6,493.02  2,810.87 

in Foreign currencies  -    5,045.21 

Unsecured
   Loans from related parties  400.00  571.80 

   Commercial paper loan  -    2,422.72 

 8,054.36  12,830.03 

 6,893.02  8,427.88 

 1,161.34  4,402.15 
    
i) Term loans from banks in Indian rupees carry interest rate ranging from 9.20% to 9.75% p.a. repayable in 1 to 48 

monthly and 1 to 12 quarterly installments.

ii) Loans from related parties are repayable on demand with a notice of 13 months and carry interest rate ranging 
from 4.25 % - 9.12% p.a.     

iii) USD term loan from bank equivalent to Rs. 2,170.02 Lakhs (31 March 2017: Rs. 2,138.96 Lakhs) carries interest 
rate of one year 6 months LIBOR + 0.50% which is repayable on 14 November 2018. 

iv) Another USD term loan from bank equivalent to Rs. 2,620.95 Lakhs (31 March 2017: Rs. 2,596.58 Lakhs) carries 
interest rate of one year 6 months LIBOR + 0.61% which is repayable on 17 September 2018. 

v) EURO term loan from bank equivalent to Rs. Nil (31 March 2017: Rs. 5,045.21) carries interest rate of one year 
EURIBOR + 0.68% which was repayable on 27 March 2018.     

a) Term loans amounting to Rs. 35,966.38 Lakhs (31 March 2017 : Rs. 29,517.64 Lakhs) are secured against cranes/
trailers.     

b) Term loans amounting to Rs. 12,982.78 lakhs (31 March 2017: Rs. 9,979.07 Lakhs) are secured against cranes/
trailers and registered mortgage on land and buildings at Tathawade.     

c) Term loans amounting to Rs. 1,108.37 lakhs (31 March 2017 : Rs. 3,797.21 Lakhs) are secured against cranes and 
land at Vadagaon Pune.
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d) Term loans amounting to Rs. 684.64 Lakhs (31 March 2017: Rs. 5,338.96 Lakhs) are secured against cranes and 

e) Term loans amounting to Rs. 239.34 Lakhs (31 March 2017: Rs. Nil) are secured against Car.

f) Working capital loans from banks representing cash credit facilities as at 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017 are 
secured against receivables and stock of spares & continuation of charge on cranes hypothecated with bank for 
term loan. The cash credit facilities are repayable on demand and carry interest rate ranging between 8.75-8.8% 
p.a. 

are disclosed in note 26.     

Information about the Company’s exposure to interest rate, foreign currency and liquidity risks is included in note 22.

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Current
Current maturities of long term borrowings  6,893.02  8,427.88 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings  434.79  1,065.59 

Liability for capital advances received  1,565.52  -   

Accrued employee liabilities  95.43  353.29 

Capital creditors  121.07  10.66 

Others  14.95  19.49 

 9,124.78  9,876.89 
  

(i) Includes Rs. 226.04 lakhs (2017: Rs. 174.42 lakhs ) due to related parties.     

        

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Current
Trade payables to related parties  33.03  58.28 

Other trade payables

-    total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  13.34  11.23 

-    total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises

 1,700.05  1,721.15 

 1,746.42  1,790.66 

The Company's exposure to currency and liquidity risks related to trade payables is disclosed in note 22.  
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19. Provisions 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Liability for compensated absences  14.92  -    31.50  -   

Liability for gratuity  43.35  200.80  124.62  285.96 

 58.27  200.80  156.12  285.96 

(i) Compensated absences

The compensated absences cover the Company’s liability for earned leave.

The amount of the provision of Rs. 14.92 Lakhs (31 March 2017 – Rs. 31.50 Lakhs) of its employees is presented
as current since the same is expected to be funded within 12 months from the reporting date.

fund and national pension scheme in India for employees at the prescribed rate of basic salary. These contributions 
are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The Company also contributes to
superannuation fund to Life Insurance Corporation of India for its employees. The obligation of the Company is
limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

i) Provident fund  41.35  46.97 

ii) Superannuation fund  12.09  17.24 

iii) National pension scheme  5.99  5.24 

for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months based on the rate of salary last drawn
by the concerned employee.

A. Funding

The gratuity liability is funded through a Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India.
The funding requirements is determined at each Balance sheet date based on an actuarial valuation
carried out by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.
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over the year are as follows:

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

       Present value of obligations at the beginning of the year  638.30  486.11 

       Interest cost  44.48  38.17 

       Past service cost  -    -   

       Current service cost  36.92  28.55 

 (41.15)  (29.85)

Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations recognised in other 
comprehensive income 

 (204.64)  115.32 

       Present value of obligations as at the end of the year  473.91  638.30 

       Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year  227.72  195.16 

       Expected return on plan assets  15.77  16.39 

       Contributions  23.29  44.15 

 (41.15)  (29.85)

       Actuarial gains on plan assets  4.12  1.87 

       Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year  229.76  227.72 

244.15 410.58 

d) Actuarial gains / (losses) recognised in other comprehensive 
income 

       Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year - obligation  204.64  (115.32)
       Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year - plan assets  4.12  1.87 
       Actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in the year  208.76  (113.45)

e)  Actual return on plan assets
      Expected return on plan assets  15.77  16.39 
      Actuarial gain on plan assets  4.12  1.87 
      Actual return on plan assets  19.89  18.26 
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31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 31-Mar-2015 31-Mar-2014

Experience adjustments on 
obligations

 153.44  (79.72)  (119.23)  17.52  0.96 

Experience adjustments on 
plan assets

 6.09  2.68  0.34  1.27  (0.04)

        

g)   Actuarial assumptions 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
       Discount rate 7.80% 7.20%
       Salary escalation 9.00% 10.00%
       Expected return on plan assets 7.20% 8.10%
       Mortality rate  Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) 

     

iv)  Plan assets are as follows:     

 The Company has invested Rs. 229.74 Lakhs (2017: Rs. 227.72 Lakhs) in assets which are insurer managed funds.

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Unpaid dividend  21.25  20.87 
TDS payable  22.19  26.78 
Other taxes payable  0.41  62.55 
Advance from customers  54.76  177.39 
Deferred revenue  337.01  152.33 
Advances / deposits received for sale of cranes  825.63  -   

 1,261.25  439.92 
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21. Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

31-Mar-2018 Carrying amount Fair value

Note FVPL FVOCI
Amortised 

cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets measured at 
fair value
Investments
- Equity instruments and

Mutual funds- Liquid plan
12(a)  0.25  -   -    0.25  -   -    0.25  0.25 

Financial assets not measured 
at fair value*
Trade receivables 12(b)  -   -    13,451.77  13,451.77 
Loans 12(c)  -   -    19.17  19.17 
Cash and cash equivalents 12(d)  -   -    251.30  251.30 
Bank Balance other than cash 
and cash equivalents

 -   -    32.50  32.50 

Security deposits 12(e)  -   -    159.33  159.33 
Bank deposits with original 
maturity of more than 12 
months

12(e)  -   -    1.52  1.52 

Capital advances recoverable 12(e)  -   -    880.22  880.22 

deposits
12(e)  -   -    0.81  0.81 

 0.25  -    14,796.62  14,796.87  -   -    0.25  0.25 

Financial liabilities measured 
at fair value
Derivative contract liability  368.01  -   -    368.01  -    368.01  -    368.01 
Financial liabilities not 
measured at fair value*
Borrowings 18(a)  -   -    53,944.12  53,944.12  -    53,944.12  -    53,944.12 
Interest accrued but not due on 
borrowings 

18(b)  -   -    434.79  434.79 

Trade payables 18(c)  -   -    1,746.42  1,746.42 
Liability for capital advances 
received

18(b)  1,565.52  1,565.52 

Accrued employee liabilities 18(b)  -   -    95.43  95.43 
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31-Mar-2018 Carrying amount Fair value

Note FVPL FVOCI
Amortised 

cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Capital creditors 18(b)  -    -    121.07  121.07 
Others 18(b)  -    -    14.95  14.95 

 368.01  -    57,922.30  58,290.30  -    54,312.13  -    54,312.13 
Financial assets measured at 
fair value
Investments
-    Equity instruments and 

Mutual funds- Liquid plan
12(a)  1,500.68  -    -    1,500.68  -    1,500.43  0.25  1,500.68 

Financial assets not measured 
at fair value*
Trade receivables 12(b)  -    -    16,581.50  16,581.50 
Loans 12(c)  -    -    42.43  42.43 
Cash and cash equivalents 12(d)  -    -    238.92  238.92 
Bank Balance other than cash 
and cash equivalents

 -    -    24.37  24.37 

Security deposits 12(e)  -    -    149.27  149.27 
Bank deposits with original 
maturity of more than 12 
months

12(e)  -    -    1.50  1.50 

deposits
12(e)  -    -    1.84  1.84 

 1,500.68  -    17,039.83  18,540.51  -    1,500.43  0.25  1,500.68 

Financial assets measured at 
fair value
Derivative contract liability  1,196.24  -    -    1,196.24  -    1,196.24  -    1,196.24 
Financial assets not measured 
at fair value*
Borrowings 18(a)  -    -    53,820.83  53,820.83  -    52,583.76  -    52,583.76 
Interest accrued but not due on 
borrowings 

18(b)  -    -    1,065.59  1,065.59 

Trade payable 18(c)  -    -    1,790.66  1,790.66 
Accrued employee liabilities  -    -    353.29  353.29 
Capital creditors  -    -    10.66  10.66 
Others  -    -    19.49  19.49 

 1,196.24  -    57,060.52  58,256.76  -    53,780.00  -    53,780.00 
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* Financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables, loans,  cash and cash equivalents, bank balance

interest accrued but not due on borrowings, accrued employee liabilities, capital creditors are largely

amount due to the short-term nature of such assets and liabilities.

22. Financial risk management
"The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's 
risk management framework. The board of directors has established the risk management committee, which is
responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The committee reports to
the board of directors on its activities.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate credit limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to credit limits. The
Company, through its training and established procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive
control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. In order to minimize any adverse

forward contracts, principal swaps are entered to hedge certain foreign currency risk exposures and interest rate
swaps to hedge variable interest rate exposures. Derivatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not
as trading or speculative instruments.
This note explains the sources of risk to which the Company is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk

(A) Credit risk

maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from  trade receivables amounting to Rs. 
13,451.77 lakhs and Rs. 16,581.50 lakhs as of 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017, respectively. Trade receivables 
are typically unsecured and are derived from  revenue earned from customers located in India. Credit risk has 
always been  managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously  
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal  course 
of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the 
impairment loss. The Company computes the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on  
available external and internal credit risk factors such as the ageing of its dues, market information about the 
customer, industry information and the Company's  historical experience for customers.
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 The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revenue generated from top three customers of the 
Company wherein revenue for each of them exceeds 10 percent of Company's revenue from operations:  
         

Particulars
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Rs. % Rs. %

Revenue from top  three customers  10,223.72 44.76%  32,949.79 59.57%
       

 The allowance for lifetime expected credit loss on customer balances as at 31 March 2018 was Rs. 2,945.18 Lakhs 
(2017 - Rs. 833.45 lakhs). The impairment loss recognised for lifetime expected credit loss on customer balances 
for the year ended 31 March 2018 was Rs. 2,111.73 lakhs (2017 - Rs. 206.86 lakhs).  

Amount in Rs. for the year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Balance at the beginning  833.45  626.59 

Impairment loss recognised/ (reversed)  2,111.73  206.86 

Balance at the end  2,945.18  833.45 

 Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks  and 

       

 (B) Liquidity risk

Accordingly, no liquidity risk is perceived. 

 As of 31 March 2018, the Company had a working capital of Rs. 3,600.86 lakhs and that as at 31 March 2017 had 
a working capital of Rs. 3,800.50 lakhs. The working capital of the Company for this purpose has been derived 
as follows:    

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Total current assets (A)  17,320.93  21,773.91 

Total current liabilities (B)  13,720.07  17,973.41 

Working capital (A-B)  3,600.86  3,800.50 
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The working capital as at 31 March 2018 calculated above includes cash and cash  equivalents of Rs. 251.30 
lakhs. Also, the working capital as at 31 March 2017 calculated above includes cash and cash  equivalents of Rs. 
238.92 lakhs  and current investments of  Rs. 1,500.43 lakhs.

March 2018: 

Contractual maturities of Upto 1 
year

1-2 year 2-3 year 3-4 years
More than 

4 years
Total

Borrowings  8,054.36  17,429.75  15,472.18  7,773.22  5,214.62  53,944.12 

Trade payables  1,746.42  -   -    -   -    1,746.42 

Derivative contract liability  368.01  -   -    -   -    368.01 

 2,231.75  -   -    -   -    2,231.75 

 12,400.54  17,429.75  15,472.18  7,773.22  5,214.62  58,290.30 

Contractual maturities of Upto 1 
year

1-2 year 2-3 year 3-4 years
More than 

4 years
Total

Borrowings  12,795.12  10,875.57  14,404.46  11,907.57  4,198.35  54,181.07 

Trade payables  1,790.66  -   -    -   -    1,790.66 

Derivative contract liability  702.73  493.51  -   -    -    1,196.24 

 1,449.03  -   -    -   -    1,449.03 

Total liabilities  16,737.54  11,369.08  14,404.46  11,907.57  4,198.35  58,617.00 

(C) Market risk

Though the Company operates only in India, the Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through purchases 

as foreign exchange forward and cross currency interest rate swap (CCIRS) to mitigate the risk of changes 
in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures. The  exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign 

the results of the Company’s operations are affected as the Indian rupee  appreciates/ depreciates against these 
currencies.
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2017: 

Amount in USD lakhs Amount in EURO lakhs Amount in Rs. lakhs
31 March 2018
Borrowings (USD)  72.83  -  (4,786.73)

31 March 2017
Borrowings (USD)  72.83  (4,735.54)

Borrowings (EURO)  -    72.00  (5,045.21)

Sensitivity Analysis:

A change in 1% in the rates of foreign currency payables will affect the outstanding as at 31 March 2018 by 
Rs.47.86 lakhs (31 March 2017 - Rs. 97.81 lakhs). As the rate of exchange of the foreign currency increases, the 
outstanding dues would increase and vice versa. However the foreign currency payables are fully hedged by 
forward contracts.

the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures. The  counterparty for these contracts is 

prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs  that are directly or indirectly observable in the 
marketplace. 

Amount in USD lakhs Amount in EURO lakhs
 31 March 2018
Cross currency interest rate swap  72.83  -  

 31 March 2017

Cross currency interest rate swap  72.83  72.00 

Some of the foreign exchange forward contracts mature within twelve months. The table below  analyzes the 

balance sheet date:

Amount in Rs. lakhs as of
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Not later than one month  -   -   
Later than one month and not later than three months  -   -   
Later than three months and not later than one year 368.01  702.73 
Later than one year -    493.51 

 368.01  1,196.24 
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foreign exchange exposure on highly probable forecast cash transactions. The related hedge transactions for 

within a period of 12 months to 18 months from 31 March 2018.

Hedge effectiveness is determined at the inception of the hedge relationship, and through periodic  prospective 
effectiveness assessments to ensure that an economic relationship exists between the  hedged item and hedging 

items. 

If the hedge ratio for risk management purposes is no longer optimal but the risk management objective 
remains unchanged and the hedge continues to qualify for hedge accounting, the hedge relationship will be 
rebalanced by adjusting either the volume of the hedging instrument or the volume of the hedged item so that 
the hedge ratio aligns with the ratio used for risk management purposes. Any hedge ineffectiveness is calculated 

The following table provides a reconciliation by risk category of components of equity and analysis of OCI items, 

 

Balance at 1 April 2016 (380.26)

Loss recognised in other comprehensive income during the period (383.00)

Tax relating to the above item 132.55 

Balance at 1 April 2017 (630.71)
Gain recognised in other comprehensive income during the period 701.23 

Tax relating to the above item (245.04)

Balance at 31 March 2018 (174.52)
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23 Related party disclosures

1 Chandrakant Sanghvi

1 Chandrakant Sanghvi - Chairman and Managing Director  

4 Vijay Mainkar - Non Executive Independent Director *  

5 Dara Damania - Non Executive Independent Director *  

6 S. Padmanabhan - Non Executive Independent Director *

7 Pradeep Rathi - Non Executive Independent Director *  

8 Dinesh Munot - Non Executive Independent Director *  

9 Madhukar Kotwal - Non Executive Independent Director * 

10 Mina Sanghvi - Non Executive Non Independent Director *

1 Mina Sanghvi - Spouse of Chandrakant Sanghvi 

2 Rishi Sanghvi - Son of Chandrakant Sanghvi 

3 Niyoshi Sanghvi - Daughter of Chandrakant Sanghvi 

4 Ruchi Sanghvi - Daughter of Chandrakant Sanghvi 

5 Anilkumar Sanghvi - Brother of Chandrakant Sanghvi 

1 Jethi Builders and Traders Private Limited 

2 Maharashtra Erectors Private Limited 

3 Sanghvi Erectors Private Limited 
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e) Disclosure of related party transactions:

Sr. 
No.

Nature of transaction / relationship / major parties
31-Mar-2018

Amount
31-Mar-2017

Amount
1

Salaries and allowances
Rajesh Likhite  17.48  18.20 
Rishi Sanghvi  27.40  22.13 
Director's sitting fees
Mina Sanghvi  2.70  2.20 

Maharashtra Erectors Private Limited  18.81  21.06 
Chandrakant Sanghvi  63.83  64.56 
Mina Sanghvi  36.17  32.93 
Managerial remuneration**
Chandrakant Sanghvi  219.03  370.86 
Sham Kajale  71.87  71.58 
Dividend paid
Chandrakant Sanghvi  401.24  -   
Mina Sanghvi  176.75  -   
Rishi Sanghvi  212.79  -   
Niyoshi Sanghvi  20.02  -   
Maharashtra Erectors Private Limited  1.25  -   
Anilkumar Sanghvi 0.01  -   
Jethi Builders and Traders Private Limited  1.00  -   
Sanghvi Erectors Private Limited  23.82  -   

2 Loans repaid
Chandrakant Sanghvi  886.45  1,409.00 
Mina Sanghvi  6.00  157.00 

3 Loans received
Chandrakant Sanghvi  2,019.75  68.00 
Mina Sanghvi  176.23  -   

* The Company has paid sitting fees amounting to Rs. 21.90 Lakhs (2017: Rs. 20.50 Lakhs) to non
executive independent directors.

** As gratuity and compensated absences are computed for all the employees in aggregate, the

contribution toward superannuation fund is included as part of managerial remuneration.



118

(continued)
(Currency - Indian Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)

f) Amount due to/from related parties

Sr. 
No.

31-Mar-2018
Amount

31-Mar-2017
Amount

1 Loans from related party
Maharashtra Erectors Private Limited  214.00  214.00 
Chandrakant Sanghvi  1,370.30  237.00 
Mina Sanghvi  505.03  334.80 

2 Payable towards services received
Maharashtra Erectors Private Limited  33.03  58.28 

3 Payable towards interest
Maharashtra Erectors Private Limited  156.97  140.04 
Chandrakant Sanghvi  29.46  20.13 
Mina Sanghvi  39.61  14.25 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Contingent Liabilities

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts  363.56  301.98 
(b) Sales tax matters  29,146.68  29,146.68 
(c) Income tax matters  3.03  6.24 
(d) Service tax matters  237.48  237.48 

Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 
and not provided for (net of advances)

-   36,296.88

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts comprises of claims raised on Company by it's
customers amounting to Rs. 127.92  Lakhs (2017 : Rs. 127.92 Lakhs) for breach of contracts and by certain
government authorities amounting to Rs. 235.64 Lakhs (2017 : Rs. 174.06 Lakhs) on account of road
taxes and charges for conversion fees for land. The Company has been advised by its legal counsel that
it is possible, but not probable, that action will succeed in respect of claims against the Company. These
claims are being contested in the courts by the Company. The Management does not expect these claims

statements.

b) Sales tax matters include demand notice received from various authorities regarding transfer of right to
use the goods as mentioned below:
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Financial Year
Basic 

Interest Penalty
Total 

(2017-18)
Total 

(2016-17)
FY 2007-08
Central Sales tax Act, 1956  2,689.59  3,728.21  -    6,417.80  6,417.80 

Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002  469.50  650.88  -    1,120.38  1,120.38 

FY 2008-09
Central Sales tax Act, 1956  3,737.00  3,640.07  3,733.40  11,110.47  11,110.47 

Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002  307.89  300.19  307.89  915.97  915.97 

FY 2009-10
Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002  363.94  218.37  -    582.31  582.31 

FY 2010-11
Central Sales tax Act, 1956  4,009.58  3,728.58 -  7,738.16  7,738.16 

Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002  588.29  548.55 -  1,136.84  1,136.84 

FY 2008-09
Gujarat Value Added Tax Act, 2003  124.75  -   -    124.75  124.75 

Total  29,146.68  29,146.68 

The Company has received Notice of Demand in respect of Order of Assessment for FY 2007-08 , FY2008-09 , FY 
2009-10 and FY 2010-11 towards VAT and CST liability regarding transfer of right to use the goods . 

Based on various favourable judgments and considering the nature of its business, the management believes 
that rendering Crane Services on rental basis does not involve "transfer of right to use goods" so as to fall under 
the purview of VAT or Sales tax. As the Company never passes effective control and possession of its cranes to its 
customers, the question of levying VAT or CST does not arise.  

c) Income tax matters comprise demand from the tax authorities for the payment of additional tax of Rs. 3.03

are mainly on account of TDS liability under the Income Tax Act. The matter is pending before the Assessing

d) Service tax matters comprise of demand raised by tax authorities for the payment of service tax of Rs.
237.48 Lakhs (2017: 237.48 Lakhs) on account of services provided to SEZ developer/unit where exemption has
been claimed by the Company. The matter is pending before the Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal.

The Company is contesting the above demands of Sales tax, Income tax and Service tax and the management, 
including its tax advisors, believe that its position will likely be upheld in the appellate process. No tax expense 

and results of operations.  
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25 Assets pledged as security 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Non-current 

Freehold land  533.47  533.47 

Buildings  970.60  970.60 

Plant and equipments  1,03,875.29  99,732.24 

Total assets pledged as security  1,05,379.36  1,01,236.31 

26 Operating leases 
 Leases as lessor 

The Company leases out its investment property on operating lease basis (see Note 11) 

During the year ended 31 March 2018, property rentals of Rs. 123.87 lakhs (31 March 2017: Rs. 27.53 lakhs) 
pertaining to investment property have been included in other income (see note 5). Expenses recognised in 

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Repairs and maintenance expenses  10.18  10.56 

Electricity charges  0.30  0.09 

 10.48  10.65 

27 Compliance with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The Company has amounts due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act, 2006 ('MSMED Act') as at 31 March

The disclosure pursuant to the said Act is as under :
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act , 2006 13.34  11.23 

Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the above amount, unpaid 0.35  0.27 

Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed day during the year 13.69  11.23 

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than Section 16)  -   -   

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16)  -   -   

Interest due and payable towards suppliers under MSMED Act for payments already made  0.35  0.27 

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act  3.75  3.41 
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period from November 08, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denomination-wise SBNs and other notes as per the 

Particulars  SBNs* Other denomination notes  Total 
Closing cash in hand as on November 08, 2016  2.26  2.39  4.65 

Add: Permitted receipts  -    20.52^  20.52 

Less: Permitted payments  -    17.24  17.24 

Less: Amount deposited in Banks  2.26  0.30  2.56 

 -    5.37  5.37 

number S.O. 3407(E ), dated November 8, 2016.

^ Permitted receipts include Rs. 20.48 lakhs representing withdrawal from banks.

For B S R & Co. LLP  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sanghvi Movers Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143  
Firm registration no. 101248W/W-100022 

Swapnil Dakshindas  Chandrakant Sanghvi Sham Kajale
Partner Chairman and Joint Managing Director and

(DIN - 00116569) (DIN - 00786499)

Rajesh Likhite Vijay Mainkar
Company Secretary & Director 

Place : Pune  Place : Pune
Date : 25 May 2018 Date : 25 May 2018 
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SANGHVI MOVERS LIMITED
CIN: L29150PN1989PLC054143

Tel No. +91 (20) 66744700, Fax No: +91 (20) 66744724
Email: cs@sanghvicranes.com, Website: www.sanghvicranes.com

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s) :

Registered Address :

E-mail Id :

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID :

I/We, being the member(s) of .............................. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:

(1) Name....................................................................................................... Address…………………………………………………………………………………………..........

E-mail ID ........................................................................................................ Signature............................................................................ or failing him/her  

(2) Name....................................................................................................... Address…………………………………………………………………………………………..........

E-mail ID ........................................................................................................ Signature............................................................................ or failing him/her  

(3) Name....................................................................................................... Address…………………………………………………………………………………………..........

E-mail ID ........................................................................................................ Signature............................................................................ or failing him/her  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty-ninth Annual General Meeting of the 

Tathawade, Taluka Mulshi, Pune 411033 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Item 
No.

Resolution  
(For details, refer Notice of Twenty-ninth Annual General Meeting)

Vote

For Against Abstain

1. Adoption of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2018 
and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Sham D. Kajale as a Director, who retires by rotation

3. Change in designation of Mr. Sham D. Kajale, from Executive Director & CFO to Joint 
Managing Director & CFO  of the Company

Signed this ....................  day of August 2018

Signature of member : ____________________________

Signature of Proxy holder(s):_________________

Notes:

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself 
and proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall 
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4. A member can opt for only one mode of voting, i.e. either through e-voting or by the Ballot. If the member casts votes by both
modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail.

Please 

Revenue 
Stamp
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